
SCHEDULED MEETINGS to be held in the Multi-Purpose Room #236, second floor of the City 
Administration Building, 201 Spring Street: 

• Tuesday. February 11th. 5:15p.m. is the next CIP Committee meeting. (see item# 9A) and 
(discussion of moving expense reimbursement). 

• Monday. March 3rd, 5:30p.m. is the next Committee meetings. 

5:55p.m. 

6:00p.m. 

1. 

2. 

3. 

• Committee Agendas for March 3rd will be available Friday. 
February 28th. 

SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING 

TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 11th, 2014 

Pre Meeting Activities 

Pledge of Allegiance 
Invocation- Brad Bruns 

OFFICIAL AGENDA 

Large Print agendas are available at the back of the room, next to the 
main entrance 

Call to Order - Mayor Doug Sprouse 

Roll Call - City Clerk Denise Pearce 

Recognition of a Quorum 

4. Comments from Citizens 

The Council will hear brief comments from citizens during 
this period on issues not on the agenda. No action will be 
taken tonight. All comments will be taken under 
advisement. 

5. Approval of Minutes 

a) January 28th, 2014 Pg's 3-18 

6. Procedural Motions 

A. Entertain Motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only. 

B. Entertain Motion to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and 
distinctly read on three (3) different days for ordinances listed on this agenda as item 
numbers .... z.. (Motion must be approved by two-thirds (2/3) of the council members). 

7. Ordinance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Mike Overton: 

An Ordinance amending Chapter 14 of the Code of Ordinance of the City of 
Springdale. (vicious and dangerous dogs) Committee recommended approval. Pg's 19-
26 

8. Finance Committee Report and Recommendations by Chairman Brad Bruns: 

A. A Resolution authorizing changes in the 401(a) Retirement Plan and the 457(b) 
Deferred Compensation Plan held by the International City Manager's Association 
(ICMA). Committee recommended approval. Pg's 27-29 

B. A Resolution authorizing a change in the City of Springdale Organizational 
Structure and the related changes to authorized staff and budgets. Committee 
recommended approval. Pg's 30-31 

C. A Resolution authorizing the establishment of the Public Works Department 
Community Engagement Division Committee. Committee recommended approval. 
Pg 32 



D. A Resolution authorizing the execution of a lease agreement for a copier for the 
Springdale Public Works Department Community Engagement Division. Committee 
recommended approval. Pg's 33-41 

9. Street & CIP Committee Recommendations by Chairman Rick Evans: 

A. A Resolution expressing the willingness of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to 
utilize Federal-Aid Transportation Alternatives Program (TAP) funds for the 
construction of the Lake Springdale Trailhead on the Razorback Regional Greenway 
Project. Committee recommended approval. Pg 42 

B. A Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into an agreement with 
CEI Engineering Associates, Inc. for Title II Construction Phase Services for 
construction of the Lake Springdale Trailhead on the Razorback Regional 
Greenway. Committee recommended approval. Pg's 43-52 

C. A Resolution authorizing the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into an agreement with 
USI Engineers, Inc. for Title II Construction Phase Services for construction of the 
Sanders Avenue Trailhead on the Razorback Regional Greenway. Committee 
recommended approval. Pg's 53-61 

D. A Resolution authorizing execution of an engineering design contract for 56th Street 
Improvements. Pg's 62-95 

10. Comments from Department Heads. 

11 . Comments from Council Members. 

12. Comments from City Attorney. 

13. Comments from Mayor Sprouse. 

14. Adjournment. 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 28, 2014 

The City Council of the City of Springdale met in regular session on January 28, 2014, in 
the City Council Chambers, City Administration Building. Mayor Doug Sprouse called 
the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 

Roll call was answered by: 

Doug Sprouse 
Brad Bruns 
Jeff Watson 
Mike Overton 
Eric Ford 
Mike Lawson 
Rick Evans 
Jim Reed 
Kathy Jaycox 
EmestCate 
Denise Pearce 

Department heads present: 

Wyman Morgan 
Patsy Christie 
SamGoade 
Kathy O'Kelley 
Mike Irwin 
Mike Chamlee 
Rick McWhorter 
Gina Kincy 
Courtney Kremer 
Alan Pugh 
Marcia Ransom 

AGENDA ITEM ADDED 

Mayor 
Ward3 
Ward3 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward4 
Ward2 
Ward 1 
Ward 4 (Absent) 
City Attorney 
City Clerk/Treasurer 

Director of Finance & Admin. 
Planning Director 
Public Works Director 
Police Chief 
Fire Chief 
ChiefBuilding Official 
Parks & Recreation Director 
Human Resource Director 
Animal Services Director 
Engineering Director 
Library Director 

Alderman Reed made the motion to add the Chamber of Commerce report by Lance Eads 
to the agenda. Alderman Evans made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

RECOGNITION OF LffiRARY EMPLOYEE 

Mayor Sprouse recognized City of Springdale employee Arnola (Bunny) Goodman who 
is retiring after 17 years of service with the Springdale Library. 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

Alderman Reed moved the minutes of the January 14, 2014 City Council meeting be 
approved as presented. Alderman Evans made the second. 

There was a voice vote of all ayes and no nays. 

ORDINANCES AND RESOLUTIONS READ BY TITLE ONLY 

Alderman Reed made the motion to read all Ordinances and Resolutions by title only and 
to dispense with the rule requiring that ordinances be fully and distinctly read on three (3) 
different days for all items listed on this agenda. Alderman Ford made the second. 

The vote: 

fr) 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 28,2014 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

REPORT ON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

Lance Eads, Vice-President of Springdale Chamber of Commerce, gave a report on 
economic development in the City of Springdale. (Report on file in City Clerk's Office) 

APPEAL HEARING- RESOLUTION NO. 8-14- APPROVING A CONDITIONAL 
USE REQUEST BY TINA HADEN FOR OPERATION OF A DAYCARE AT 505 
EASTGATE STREET AS SET FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

Tina Haden presented an appeal to City Council on a decision made by Planning 
Commission at their January 7, 2014 meeting to deny a request for a home occupation 
daycare at 505 Eastgate Street. 

Some of the council members spoke highly of Ms. Haden and felt like this is a great place 
to have a daycare. 

Alderman Bruns made the motion to overturn Planning Commission and approve the 
conditional use request at 505 Eastgate for the hours of 7:00a.m. to 6:00p.m., Monday 
through Friday. Alderman Overton made the second. 

Ms. Haden's neighbors spoke in favor of the conditional use being approved. 

Planning Director Patsy Christie explained the request was denied by a vote of 5 - 3 and 
some of the concerns were that when adjoining neighbors buy into a residential 
neighborhood they expect it to stay residential. Mrs. Haden intends to keep 10 children 
which could cause an impact on traffic in the neighborhood. There was no opposition 
voiced at the meeting. 

The following Resolution was presented: 

RESOLUTION NO. 8-14 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL 
USE AT 505 EASTGATE STREET AS SET FORTH 
IN ORDINANCE NO. 4030 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #4030 amending Chapter 130 (Zoning Ordinance) of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinance provides that an application for a conditional use on 
appeal must be heard first by the Planning Commission and a recommendation made to 
the City Council; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on January 7, 2014, 
on a request by Tina Haden for a conditional use for a Use Unit 28 (Home Occupation-
Daycare) in a Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2) at 505 
Eastgate Street; and 

WHEREAS, following the public hearing the Planning Commission by a vote of 
three (3) yes and five (5) nays denied the request; and 

WHEREAS, an appeal was filed on January 20, 2014 with the City Clerk in 
accordance and a hearing was held before the City Council on January 28, 2014. 

"" ~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 28, 2014 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby overturns the Planning 
Commission's denial and hereby grants a conditional use to Tina Haden for a Use Unit 28 
(Home Occupation) in a Low/Medium Density Single Family Residential District (SF-2) 
at 505 Eastgate Street with the condition that operation of the day care be limited to 7:00 
a.m. to 6:00 p.m., Monday through Friday. 

PASSED AND APPROVED TIDS DAY OF JANUARY, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 8-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4761 - AMENDING SECTION 46-51 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES WHICH CONTAINS THE FIRE PREVENTION CODE FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS 

Alderman Overton presented an Ordinance amending Section 46~51 of the Code of 
Ordinances which contains the Fire Prevention Code for the City of Springdale. The 
amendment is to adopt the Arkansas Fire Prevention Code 2012 edition which includes: 
Volume I that amends the 2012 edition of the International Fire Code; Volume ll that 
amends the 2012 edition of the International Building Code; and Volume Ill that amends 
the 2012 edition of the International Residential Code. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4761. 

In 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 28,2014 

ORDINANCE NO. 4762 - AMENDING CHAPTER 22 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES (BUILDING AND BUILDING 
REGULATIONS) 

Alderman Overton presented an Ordinance amending Chapter 22 of the Code of 
Ordinances which contains the Buildings and Building Regulations of the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas; declaring an emergency and for other purposes. The amendment 
updates versions of various codes which comprise the Building Code. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4762. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4763 - AMENDING SECTION 50-27 OF THE CODE OF 
ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS; DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER PURPOSES 

Alderman Overton presented an Ordinance amending Section 50-27 of the Code of 
Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas; declaring an emergency and for other 
purposes. 

Section 50-27 of the Code of Ordinances contains the findings of fact with regard to flood 
damage prevention in the City of Springdale, Arkansas. It is in the best interest for the 
City Council to update these findings of fact to include activities associated with the 
Razorback Greenway and the Downtown Springdale Revitalization Plan for the City of 
Springdale, Arkansas; 

Section 50-27 (Findings of fact) of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is 
hereby amended to include paragraph (d) as follows: 

(d) In addition to the FIS and FIRM for Washington County noted in 
paragraph (a) above, FEMA has approved the Conditional Letter of 
Map Revision cited in Case Number 13-06-3506R which affects 
the Special Flood Hazard Area (SFHA) for Spring Creek in the 
area between Johnson Road and Shiloh Street. This Conditional 
Letter of Map Revision is hereby adopted and will be enforced as 
the regulatory SFHA for this area until such time a new map is 
issued by FEMA including this revision and adopted by the City in 
whole. 

I,Q 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 28,2014 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4763. 

RESOLUTION NO. 9-14- AUTHORIZING THE ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT 5620 HAR-BER AVENUE FOR THE 56TH STREET PROJECT, 
12BPS8 (HAR-BER A VENUE TO ELM SPRINGS ROAD) 

Alderman Evans presented a Resolution authorizing the acquisition of property located at 
5620 Har-Ber Avenue from Sheila (Needham) Cook and Randy Cook for the 56th Street 
Project, 12BPS8 (Har-Ber Avenue to Elm Springs Road). 

RESOLUTION NO.---

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE 
ACQUISITION OF PROPERTY LOCATED AT 5620 
HAR-BER A VENUE FOR THE 56TH STREET 
PROJECT, 12BPS8 (HAR-BER AVENUE TO ELM 
SPRINGS ROAD). 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is undertaking the construction of 56th Street 
from Har-Bar Avenue to Elm Springs Road, Project 12BPS8; 

WHEREAS, property located at 5620 Har-Ber Avenue, owned by Sheila 
(Needham) Cook and Randy Cook is needed for the construction of this Project; 

WHEREAS, after negotiations between the City of Springdale and the Cooks, the 
City offered to acquire the property located at 5620 Har-Ber Avenue for the total sum of 
$180,324.39, as a full and final settlement for the property; 

WHEREAS, the Cooks have agreed to accept the sum of $180,324.39 offered by 
the City for the purchase of the property located at 5620 Har-Ber Avenue; 

NOW THERE:FORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the City of Springdale is hereby 
authorized to purchase property located at 5620 Har-Ber Avenue for the total sum of 
$180,324.39, plus closing costs, thereby allowing construction of the 56th Street Project, 
12BPS8 (Har-Ber Avenue to Elm Springs Road) to proceed. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

t-
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 28, 2014 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 9-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 10-14 - AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 
AMENDMENT TO A CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES WITH USI 
CONSULTING ENGINEERS INC. FOR ROADWAY IMPROVEMENTS TO DON 
TYSON PARKWAY, FROM 40ru STREET TO CARLEY ROAD 

Alderman Evans presented a Resolution authorizing the execution of amendment number 
2 to a contract for professional services with USI Consulting Engineers Inc. for roadway 
improvements to Don Tyson Parkway, from 40th Street to Carley Road. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF AN 
AMENDMENT TO A CONTRACT FOR PROFESSIONAL 
SERVICES 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale entered into a contract with USI Consulting 
Engineers, Inc. relating to roadway improvements to Don Tyson Parkway from 40th Street 
to Carley Road, and 

WHEREAS, the City desires to remove the proposed 40th Street Signal from the 
overall project and bid it separately, and 

WHEREAS, the compensation included in the contract will be increased by 
$7,090 plus $150 in reimbursable expenses for the additional work of producing and 
bidding two separate contracts; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute amendment no. 2 to USI Consulting Engineers, Inc. contract for roadway 
improvements to Don Tyson Parkway from 40th Street to Carley Road. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of January, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

QO 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 28, 2014 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Aldennan Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 10-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 11-14 - AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE OF PROPERTY 
LOCATED IN THE GLASS COMMERCIAL SUBDMSION. SPRINGDALE. 
ARKANSAS. FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW FIRE STATION 

Alderman Ford presented a Resolution authorizing the purchase of property located in the 
Glass Commercial Subdivision, Springdale, Arkansas, for the construction of a new fire 
station. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE PURCHASE 
OF PROPERTY LOCATED IN THE GLASS 
COMMERCIAL SUBDIVISION, SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, the acquisition of Lots 2, 3, 4, and 5 of the Glass Commercial 
Subdivision, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, (Parcel Numbers 815-38500-
000, 815-38501-000, 815-38502-000, and 815-38503-000, as listed in the Washington 
County Assessor's Office) are needed for the construction of a new Fire Station, and 

WHEREAS, the owner has agreed to sell these lots to the City of Springdale for 
the total sum of$274,000.00; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS that the Mayor is hereby authorized to 
execute all documents necessary for the acquisition of and tender payment from the 2012 
Sales and Use Tax Bond Program for property known as Lots 2, 3, 4, and 5 of the Glass 
Commercial Subdivision, Springdale, Washington County, Arkansas, for a total purchase 
price of$274,000.00, plus associated closing costs. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Evans made the second. 

C'\ 
~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 28,2014 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 11-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 12-14- AMENDING SECTION 4.10 OF THE PERSONNEL AND 
PROCEDURES MANUAL FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS TO 
CREATE "ON-CALL" PAY FOR CERTAIN CITY EMPLOYEES 

Alderman Reed presented a Resolution amending Section 4.10 of the Personnel and 
Procedures Manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to create "On-Call" pay for 
certain Police Department employees. 

RESOLUTION NO. ---
A RESOLUTION AMENDING SECTION 4.10 OF 
THE PERSONNEL AND PROCEDURES MANUAL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

WHEREAS, on January 14, 2014, the City Council for the City of Springdale, 
Arkansas, adopted a Resolution amending Section 4.10 of the Personnel and Procedures 
Manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to create "On-Call" pay for certain City 
employees; 

WHEREAS, certain employees of the Springdale Police Department should be 
included in the list of employees entitled to "On-Call" pay, pursuant to Section 4.10 of the 
Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City of Springdale, Arkansas; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that: 

Section 1: Section 4.10 of the Personnel and Procedures Manual for the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas is hereby amended to read as follows: 

4.10 Additional Compensation for Certain Employees: 

In addition to regular pay, including any holiday compensation, certified 
full-time paramedics of the Springdale Fire Department shall receive an 
additional salary compensation, to .be determined by the City Council. 
Those full-time firefighters who are members of HAZMA T shall receive 
additional compensation in an amount to be determined by the City 
Council. 

Police officers who have attained any certificate, except the Basic 
Certificate, under the Arkansas Commission on Law Enforcement 
Standards, shall receive an additional compensation each month for each 
certificate earned above the "Basic Certificate," and said compensation 
amount shall be set by the City Council. 

Animal Control Officers, employees of the Information Technology 
Department"' aftd employees of the Public Works Signalization Division, 
and designated employees of the Police Department shall receive 
additional compensation of $15.00 per day when required to be "On-Call" 

= ~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 28,2014 

after normal work hours. The designated employees of the Police 
Department entitled to "On-Call" compensation shall be: 1) Criminal 
Investigation Division Sergeant; 2) Criminal Investigation Division 
Detective; 3) In-House Narcotics Detective: 4) Drug Enforcement Agency 
Detective; and 5) 4th Judicial Drug Task Force Detective. 

All additional pay set out in this policy is paid bi-weekly, and such 
compensation is set out on the employee's paycheck. 

Section 2: All other provisions of Section 4 not specifically modified herein 
shall remain in full force and effect. 

PASSED AND APPROVED, this day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Evans moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Bruns made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 12-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 13-14 - AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET OF THE CITY OF 
SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT FOR OPERATIONAL SUPPLIES 

Alderman Bruns presented a Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department for operational supplies. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE POLICE DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale Police Department received $7,360.38 from 
the City of Fayetteville for reimbursement of training costs for one of our officers that 
resigned and went to work for the Fayetteville Police Department after attending the 
Arkansas Law Enforcement Academy; and 

WHEREAS, this money was deposited in the 2013 Miscellaneous Revenue 
account and the Police Chief has requested this revenue be allocated to the Police 
Department's 2014 budget and placed in the Operational Supplies account, and 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 budget of the City of 
Springdale Police Department is hereby amended as follows: 

~ 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 28,2014 

Dsmartment Account No. Description 

Police 10105014216002 Operational Supplies 

Present 
Budget 

115,000 

Proposed 
Increase Decrease Budget 

7,360 122,360 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of January, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Aldennan Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 13-14. 

RESOLUTION NO. 14-14- AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET OF THE PUBLIC 
WORKS STREET DEPARTMENT 

Alderman Bruns presented a Resolution amending the 2014 Budget of the Public Works 
Street Department. 

Public Works Director Sam Goade is in need of additional equipment to assist in making 
streets safe during winter storms and also to build a storage facility for materials needed. 

RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AMENDING THE 2014 BUDGET OF 
THE PUBLIC WORKS STREET DEPARTMENT 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Street Department has a need for additional 
equipment to assist in making the streets safe during winter storms, and; 

WHEREAS, we also have a need for a storage facility for materials needed for 
streets during winter storms, and; 

WHEREAS, the Public Works Director has recommended amending the 2014 
budget to fund these needs, and; 

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee has recommended approval of this 
acquisition and budget amendment; 

N 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 28, 2014 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the 2014 budget of the Public 
Works Street Department is hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 
Ds;martment Account No. Description Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

Street 20102014318025 Building Improvements 3,500 142,000 143,500 
Street 20102014318030 Equipment 165,900 158,000 323,100 
Street 20102074316051 Materials/ Asphalt 400,000 200,000 200,000 
Street 20102074317037 Contract Labor/Paving 220,000 100,000 120,000 

PASSED AND APPROVED this __ day of January, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Alderman Overton moved the Resolution be adopted. Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 14-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4764- AUTHORIZING THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE PUBLIC 
WORKS DEPARTMENT TO PURCHASE SNOW AND ICE REMOVAL 
EQUIPMENT FROM GRAND TRUCK EQUIPMENT COMPANY; TO WAIVE 
COMPETITIVE BIDDING AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY AND FOR OTHER 
PURPOSES 

Alderman Bruns presented an Ordinance authorizing the City of Springdale Public Works 
Department to purchase snow and ice removal equipment from Grand Truck Equipment 
Company for purchases not to exceed $157,112; to waive competitive bidding; declaring 
an emergency and for other purposes. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

M -~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 28, 2014 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4764. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4765 - REZONING 11.5 ACRES OWNED BY SMITH 
PROPERTIES LLC, LOCATED AT 6372 W. SUNSET AVENUE. FROM C-2 TO C-6 
AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 11.5 acres owned by 
Smith Properties LLC, located at 63 72 W. Sunset A venue, from C-2 to C-6 and declaring 
an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their January 7, 2014 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Overton made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

Recuse: Lawson 

Alderman Reed moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Evans made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

No: None 

Recuse: Lawson 

The Ordinance was numbered 4765. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4766 - REZONING 2.26 ACRES OWNED BY JERRY ~ORTER, 
LOCATED AT 1125 NORTH JEFFERSON, FROM I-2 TO I-1 AND DECLARING AN 
EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 2.26 acres owned by 
Jerry Porter, located at 1125 North Jefferson, from 1-2 to 1-1 and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their January 7, 2014 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

'oo:t' 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 28, 2014 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4766. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4767 - REZONING 2.5 ACRES OWNED BY STEVE 
STRICKLAND DBA RICHLAND COMMERCIAL MASONRY. LOCATED AT 3265 
NORTH THOMPSON. FROM C-5 TO C-6 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning 2.5 acres owned by 
Steve Strickland dba Richland Commercial Masonry, located at 3265 North Thompson, 
from C-5 to C-6 and declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their January 7, 2014 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Reed made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4767. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4768 - REZONING .57 ACRES OWNED BY VIRGIL AND 
MARLENE MOORE, LOCATED AT 10733 MARCHANT ROAD. FROM A-1 TO 
SF-2 AND DECLARING AN EMERGENCY 

Planning Director Patsy Christie presented an Ordinance rezoning .57 acres owned by 
Virgil and Marlene Moore, located at 10733 Marchant Road, from A-1 to SF-2 and 
declaring an emergency. 

Planning Commission recommended approval at their January 7, 2014 meeting. 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Reed moved the Ordinance "Do Pass". 
Alderman Evans made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton 

l() 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 28,2014 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Lawson, Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4 768. 

RESOLUTION NO. 15-14 - APPROVING A WAIVER OF STREET 
IMPROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS. GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET 
FORTH IN ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO PROPERTY LOCATED AT 5890 NEW HOPE 
ROAD {OWNER: THOMAS ZIGLER) 

Patsy Christie presented a Resolution approving a waiver of street improvements, 
drainage, curbs, gutters and sidewalks as set forth in Ordinance No. 3725 to property 
located at 5890 New Hope Road in connection with a single family dwelling owned by 
Thomas Zigler. 

RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION APPROVING A WAIVER OF 
STREET IM:PROVEMENTS, DRAINAGE, CURBS, 
GUTTERS AND SIDEWALKS AS SET FORTH IN 
ORDINANCE NO. 3725 TO 5890 NEW HOPE ROAD 
IN CONNECTION WITH A SINGLE FAMILY 
DWELLING 

WHEREAS, Ordinance #304 7 provides for the waiver of street improvements, 
drainage relating thereto, curbs, gutters and sidewalks to be first heard by the Planning 
Commission and a recommendation made to the City Council, with any waivers to be 
granted by the City Council only; and 

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed a request for waiver of street 
improvements to 5890 New Hope Road in connection with a single family dwelling and 
the Planning Commission recommends approval of the waiver request. 

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, that the City Council hereby: 

Grants a waiver of street improvements to 5890 New Hope Road including 
improvements related thereto, in connection with a single family dwelling. 

PASSED AND APPROVED TmS DAY OF ___ _ 
2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

\C 
~ 

~ 



SPRINGDALE CITY COUNCIL 
JANUARY 28, 2014 

Alderman Reed moved the Resolution be adopted with Option 1. Alderman Evans made 
the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Evans, Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson 

No: None 

The Resolution was numbered 15-14. 

ORDINANCE NO. 4769 - AUTHORIZING THE CITY CLERK TO FILE A CLEAN
UP LIEN FOR THE REMOVAL OF OVERGROWN BRUSH AND DEBRIS ON 
PROPERTY LOCATED WITHIN THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE. ARKANSAS 

City Attorney Ernest Cate presented an Ordinance authorizing the City Clerk to file a 
clean-up lien for the removal of overgrown brush and debris on the following properties 
within the City of Springdale, Arkansas: 

1605 Cambridge St. (Parcel No. 815-25921-000) 
2403 Toni Ave. (Parcel #815-23741-000) 
303 Wright Ave. (Parcel #815-20459-000) 

After reading the title of the Ordinance, Alderman Evans moved the Ordinance "Do 
Pass". Alderman Lawson made the second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Reed, Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans 

No: None 

Alderman Evans moved the Emergency Clause be adopted. Alderman Reed made the 
second. 

The vote: 

Yes: Bruns, Watson, Overton, Ford, Lawson, Evans, Reed 

No: None 

The Ordinance was numbered 4769. 

ADJOURNMENT 

Alderman Reed made the motion to adjourn. Alderman Evans made the second. 

After a voice vote of all ayes and no nays, the meeting adjourned at 6:45 p.m. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 

t-
~ 

~ 



That which is underlined is added and that which is stricken through is deleted. 

ORDINANCE NO. __ _ 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 14 OF THE 
CODE OF ORDINANCES OF THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 
ARKANSAS. 

WHEREAS, Chapter 14 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale, Arkansas 
contains the regulations pertaining to animals; 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale is in need of revising its animal ordinance to more 
effectively deal with potentially dangerous and vicious animals, in order to protect the public 
from these animals; 

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, for the City 
Council of the City of Springdale, Arkansas, to amend Chapter 14 ofthe Code of Ordinances of 
the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS: 

Section 1: Section 14-57 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

See. 14-57. Authority. 

The police department or Mayor is hereby authorized to appoint animal control 
officers to carry out the provisions of this article, and to take up, impound, sell or 
destroy any animal running at large in violation of the terms of this chapter, ef 

any animal that has bitten a person or another animal, ef any animal suspected of 
having a disease transmissible to human beings. any vicious animal, or any 
potentially dangerous animal. Such animal may be taken up or impounded 
without the necessity of filing a complaint and shall be subject to the provisions in 
this article. If a citizen complaint is made, the animal control officer or police 
officer shall cause the complaining citizen to complete a written witness statement 
at the time of the incident. Any vicious animal or potentially dangerous animal 
shall then be impounded until otherwise directed by the Springdale District Court. 

Section 2: Section 14-1 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 14-1. Definitions. 

The following words, terms and phrases, when used in this chapter, shall have the 
meanings ascribed to them in this section, except where the context clearly 
indicates a different meaning: 

Animal means all dogs, cats, cattle, horses and other equines, hogs, goats, rabbits, 
sheep, or wild mammals, reptiles, or fish that have been tamed, domesticated or 
captured. 

Animal shelter means all pens, houses or fenced enclosures where animals are 
confined, such as, but not limited to, hutches, cotes, lofts, kennels, warrens, feed 
lots, barns, stables or other buildings or enclosures. 

Bite means any actual or suspected abrasion, scratch, puncture, tear, bruise or 
piercing ofthe skin caused by any animal which is actually or is suspected of 

EmestCa/2014Misc/ORD14 1 
IX) 
~ 

~ 



being contaminated or inoculated with the saliva from the animal, directly or 
indirectly, regardless of the health of the animal causing such bite. 

Breeder means any person who maintains an unaltered (unsterilized) dog or cat 
and breeds such animal for any consideration or profit, fee, or compensation. 

Cable run means a metal cable that is mounted aboveground at a designated 
height to two (2) stationary objects for the purpose of attaching a pulley system 
that moves from one end of the cable to the other and to which a dog is tied or 
secured by means of a rope, chain, or cable attached to the dog's collar or harness 

Cat is any member of the feline family. 

City means the City of Springdale, Arkansas. 

Dog is any member of the canine or dog family. 

Free-roaming cat means a cat that is not kept inside of a house, business or other 
legal occupancy structure or kept in a fenced area enclosed with a top and 
containing a shelter. A cat that is allowed to go outside of such structure or fenced 
area is considered a free-roaming cat. 

Fowl means all animals that are included in the zoological class Aves. 

Habitual Animal Offender means any animal owner or harborer, who within any 
twelve-month period, is charged with three violations, arising out of separate 
incidents of this title which pertains to animals from which conviction, guilty 
plea, no contest plea, deferred judgment, or plea bargain results. The controlling 
date is the date of each animal ordinance violation, not the date of the plea 
entered, or the conviction resulting therefrom. 

Harboring means allowing any animal to habitually remain or lodge or to be fed 
within a home, store, yard, enclosure or place of business of any other premises in 
which a person resides or controls, which shall be considered as keeping and 
harboring such animal. 

Inhumane treatment means any treatment of any animal which deprives the 
animal of necessary sustenance, including food, water and protection from 
weather, or any treatment of any animal such as overloading, overworking, 
tormenting, beating, mutilating or teasing or other abnormal treatment as may be 
determined by the animal control officer. 

Potentially Dangerous Animal means, regardless of breed: 

ll any dog or other animal that has shown a propensity, tendency, or 
disposition to attack without provocation and is able or likely to inflict injury to 
another person or animal; or 

2) without justification, behaves in a manner that a reasonable person 
would believe poses an unjustified imminent threat of serious injury or death; or 

3) without provocation. threatens to attack a person or domestic animal; or 

4) approaches a person or domestic animal on a street, sidewalk or public 
or private property in a menacing fashion such as would put a reasonable person 
in fear of attack. 

Provoeation means tauating, striking, or sereaming at the animal or enautfterizec:l 
entry iBte the ;premises where the animal is kept. 

Running at large (to run at large) means not confined on the premises of the 
owner within a fenced enclosure or animal shelter or under the control of a 

EmestCa/2014Misc/ORD14 2 
0\ 
~ 

~ 



person, either by lead, cord, leash, rope or chain; provided, further, that an animal 
may be considered confined if on a lead, rope or chain which is securely fastened 
or picketed in a manner which is sufficient to keep the animal on the premises. 
Cat aWiiefs B:Ba hBfbBfers may aBly be ehargea with f\:lft:Biag at lBfge if the eat is 
a haeimal mH:sB:Bee aB: the f'Fef'erty af B:Bather eF if they have f&ilea to fellew the 
eaB:Siti:efts set ferift tiBSei 14 3 7. Running at large shall also include an animal 
not properly confined in a motor vehicle (for example. pick-up truck beds). 

Swivel means pivoting hardware that can be used in a trolley system to attach a 
cable run to a tether or a tether to a dog's collar or harness in order to minimize 
twisting and tangling of the tether 

Tether means a rope, ~hain, or cable that is attached to a dog's collar or harness 
for purposes of restraining the dog 

Trolley system means a method of restraining a dog which utilizes a cable run, 
swivel and tether attached to a dog's collar or harness. 

Vaccination means an injection of any vaccine for rabies approved by the state 
veterinarian and administered by a licensed veterinarian or the person authorized 
by law to administer such vaccine. 

Veterinarian means a doctor of veterinary medicine licensed by the state. 

Vicious dog or vicious animal means, regardless of breed, any dog or other 
animal that has bitten or attempted to bite any person, or caused serious injury to 
another domestic animal or livestock without provocation and is able or likely to 
inflict injury to another person. 

Section 3: Section 14-2 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 14-2. Penalty. 

(a) Unless otherwise stated, any person who shall be convicted of violating any 
provision of this chapter shall be subject to the provisions of section 1-9 of the 
Springdale Code of Ordinances. Each day that a violation of this chapter occurs 
shall constitute a separate offense and shall be punishable as a separate violation. 

(b) In addition to any fine imposed, in the case of a vicious dog or other vicious 
animal, or a wild animal or reptile, or potentially dangerous animal, the court may 
order the animal or reptile removed from the city or euthanized. 

(c) Any person found guilty of harboring a vicious dog or other vicious animal, 
or of harboring or keeping a wild animal in the city, or harboring a potentially 
dangerous animal in violation of section 14-39, shall pay all reasonable expenses 
associated with housing, removal, or euthanizing that animal or reptile, including 
shelter, food, and veterinarian expenses, if any. 

(d) Penalty, running at large. Conviction for running at large in violation of this 
section shall result in a fine as follows: 

(1) For a sterilized dog: 

a. The first conviction within a three-year period shall result in a minimum 
$50.00 fine. 

b. The second conviction within a three-year period shall result in a minimum 
$75.00 fine. 

c. The third and each subsequent conviction within a three-year period shall 
result in a minimum $100.00 fine. 

EmestCa/2014Misc/ORD14 3 
= M 
~ 



(2) For an unsterilized dog: 

a. The first conviction within a three-year period shall result in a minimum 
$150.00 fine, unless by time of sentencing for the violation, proof of sterilization 
of the animal has been produced, in which case the fine structure applicable to 
sterilized dogs in subsection (d)(l) herein shall apply. 

b. The second and each subsequent conviction within a three-year period shall 
result in a minimum $250.00 fine, unless by time of sentencing for the violation, 
proof of sterilization of the animal has ·been produced, in which case the fine 
structure applicable to sterilized dogs in subsection (d)(l) herein shall apply. 

c. The fine structure applicable to sterilized dogs in subsection ( d)(1) herein shall 
also apply to unsterilized dogs too elderly or infirm to breed, as previously 
certified in writing as such at the time of the dog's rabies vaccination by a 
veterinarian licensed to practice within the state. 

(3) Deposit of funds. 

a. The difference in the fine for unsterilized animals pursuant to subsection 14-
2(d)(2) shall be deposited into a fund established for the city's low cost spay and 
neuter efforts. 

b. The animal shelter manager shall be responsible for establishing procedures 
and guidelines for the utilization of the abovementioned fund. 

Section 4: Section 14-5 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

Sec.14·5. Control, protection of animals. 

It shall be unlawful for any person to: 

(1) Permit or allow any animal or fowl to run at large within the corporate limits 
of the city, except on property of the owner of the animal located in an 
agricultural (A-1) zone. However, this exception does not apply if the owner's 
property is in a platted subdivision, even if it is an A-1 zone. 

(2) Permit or allow any fowl within the corporate limits of the city, except on 
property of the owner of the fowl located in an agricultural (A-1) zone. However, 
no fowl shall be permitted in a platted subdivision, even if the platted subdivision 
is zoned A-1. 

Excc:mtion: This provision is not intended to apply to the ducks in Murphy Park, 
nor to indoor birds kept as pets, such as parakeets, nor to the lawful transportation 
of fowl through the corporate limits of the city. 

(3) Carry out any inhumane treatment against any animal. 

( 4) Keep or harbor any animal which by loud, frequent or habitual barking, 
howling, yelping or other noise disturbs any person or neighborhood within the 
corporate limits of the city. 

(5) Keep or harbor a vicious dog or other vicious animal-within the corporate 
limits of the city. 

(6) Allow unspayed female dogs to be away from confinement on the premises of 
the owner, except on a lead and under the control of an adult person, when such 
dog is in season. 

EmestCa/2014Misc/ORD14 4 
~ 

N 
~ 



(7) Keep or harbor a dog or cat over four months of age within the corporate 
limits of the city without such dog or cat having a current vaccination against 
rabies performed by a veterinarian and microchipping a dog or cat over six 
months of age. A rabies vaccination is hereby considered current for 12 months, 
or per veterinarian documentation in accordance with the State Board of Health 
regulations, following the date of vaccination; provided, vaccination may not be 
required if the owner of such dog or cat shall exhibit to the city clerk a statement 
from a veterinarian certifying that such vaccination would be injurious to such 
dog due to its health. All dogs and cats shall be provided with a collar by the 
owner to which shall be affixed the vaccination tag. 

(8) Permit unsanitary conditions to exist on the premises where any animal is kept 
which would cause odors, attract flies or vermin, or which would be otherwise 
injurious to the public health and safety, or would obstruct the free use of property 
so as to interfere with the comfortable enjoyment of life or property by members 
of the neighborhood, city, or other persons. 

(9) Sell, distribute or give away animals from public property and from 
commercially and industrially zoned lands. 

Exception: established animal business enterprises with permanent structures and 
the Springdale Animal Shelter 

(1 0) Keg> or harbor any potentially dangerous animal, exce,pt as provided in 
Section 14-39. 

Section 5: Section 14-17 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 14~ 17. Animal bites. 

When any animal has bitten, scratched, or otherwise caused an abrasion, puncture, 
or break in a person's skin that person or any other person having knowledge of 
such incident shall immediately notify the police department. The animal shall be 
quarantined for a period often days from the date of the bite either in the facilities 
of Springdale Animal Services, in which case the owner shall pay Springdale 
Animal Services the daily board rate and a rabies observation fee for the period of 
quarantine, or at a veterinary hospital within the city limits at the expense of the 
owner, or in the alternative, the owner may relinquish the animal to Springdale 
Animal Service and the animal shall be euthanized and its head taken to the state 
health department for a pathological examination. Home quarantine is permitted 
only upon approval by the Animal Shelter supervisor. 

The owner shall receive notice upon receipt of the animal that they must reclaim 
the animal by the end of the 1oth day, or if the 1Oth day is a non-business day, on 
the next business day thereafter. However. any vicious animal or potentially 
dangerous animal shall be impounded until otherwise directed by the Springdale 
District Court. If the owner fails to reclaim the animal at the end of the 
quarantine period, Springdale Animal Services, or its designee, may euthanize the 
animal provided that a representative of Springdale Animal Services attempts to 
contact the owner by telephone at least 48 hours before the animal is euthanized. 

If the owner is unknown or an address cannot be determined for the animal after a 
diligent search, the animal may be euthanized at the end of the ten-day quarantine 
period. 

Exce,ption: The provisions of this chapter do not apply to law enforcement 
canines who bites a person or another animal while engaged in law enforcement 
related duties. 

If the owner is unknown or an address cannot be determined for the animal after a 
diligent search, the animal may be euthanized at the end of the ten-day quarantine 

EmestCa/2014Misc/ORD14 5 
N 
N 
~ 



period. However, any vicious animal or potentially dangerous animal shall be 
impounded until otherwise directed by the Springdale District Court. 

Exception: The provisions of this chapter do not apply to law enforcement canines 
who bite a person or another animal while engaged in law enforcement related 
duties. 

Section 6: Section 14-3 9 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 14-39. Potentially Dangerous Animals. 

It shall be unlawful for any person to keep within the city limits any potentially 
dangerous animal, except in compliance with the provisions of this section. 

(1) Permit required. A potentially dangerous animal may be kept within the 
city limits only so long as the owner or custodian complies with the requirements 
and conditions in accordance with the potentially dangerous animal permit. 
Before a potentially dangerous animal permit may be issued: 

{a) The owner or custodian shall pay an annual permit fee of one hundred dollars 
($100.00) for possession of a potentially dangerous animal, in addition to all other 
required fees; and 

(b) Within seven (7) days of the potentially dangerous animal determination, the 
owner shall provide proof of liability insurance in an amount of not less than fifty 
thousand dollars ($50.000), covering the medical and or veterinary costs resulting 
from future actions ofthe animal. 

(2) Conditions for keeping a potentially dangerous animal. The requirements 
and conditions for keeping or maintaining a potentially dangerous animal within 
the city limits shall include: 

{a) Confinement. All potentially dangerous animals shall be securely confined: 

{i) Indoors; or 

{ii) In an enclosed and locked pen or physical structure upon the premises of the 
owner. The pen or physical structure must meet the minimum space requirements 
of 150 square feet and must have secure sides and a secure top attached to the 
sides. If no bottom is secured to the sides, the sides must be embedded into the 
ground no less than two {2) feet. The pen or physical structure must be capable of 
preventing the entry of the general public, including children, and must be capable 
of preventing the escape or release of the dog. Electronic containment devices 
shall not be used to confine dangerous dogs. 

(b) Spaying or Neutering Mandatory. All animals that are deemed potentially 
dangerous must be spayed or neutered within fourteen (14). days of being 
designated as such. 

(c) Leash and muzzle. The owner of a potentially dangerous animal shall not 
allow the animal to go outside of its kennel, pen or physical structure unless the 
animal is muzzled, restrained by a leash sufficient to control the animal, and 
under the physical control of an adult. The muzzle must not cause injury to the 
animal or interfere with its vision or respiration, but must prevent the animal from 
biting any human or animal. A muzzle is not required if the animal is: 

{i) In the owner's yard if the yard is enclosed by a fence that is capable of 
preventing uninvited entry by other animals or people; and 

(ii) Is restrained by means of a leash held by an adult. 

EmestCa/20 14Misc/ORD14 6 
~ 
N 
~ 



(d) Signs. The owner of a potentially dangerous animal shall provide public 
notice of the animal's presence on the premises by displaying a warning sign. The 
sign shall be placed in a prominent place on the owner's property, clearly visible 
from the public highway or thoroughfare. Similar signs shall be posted on the 
animals kennel, pen or enclosed structure. 

(e) Photograph identification and microchip identification. Within ten (10) days 
of the declaration of an animal as potentially dangerous, the owner or custodian 
shall~ provide the animal services division manager with two (2) digital· 
quality color photographs of such animal, clearly showing the color and 
approximate size of the animal, or shall make the animal available for 
photographing by the animal services division; and 2) provide the animal services 
division manager with proof of microchip identification as provided in Section 
14·31. or shall make the animal immediately available for the injection of a 
microchip identification device. 

(f) Change of status. The owner or custodian of a potentially dangerous animal 
shall notify the animal services division immediately if the animal is unconfined 
and on the loose, or has attacked a human or a domestic animal. 

(g) Change of ownership. If the owner of a potentially dangerous animal sells, 
gives away, or otherwise transfers custody of the animal, the owner shall contact 
the animal services division within 24 hours. The owner shall, within five (5) 
calendar days, provide the animal services division with written documentation 
containing the name, address, and telephone number of the new owner or 
custodian. The previous owner shall also before transferring ownership or custody 
of the dog, notify the new owner of the animals designation as a potentially 
dangerous animal and, if the new owner resides within the city limits, of the 
requirements and conditions for keeping a potentially dangerous animal. This 
notice shall be in writing and a copy shall be provided to the animal services 
division. Upon being notified that a potentially dangerous animal has been 
removed to another jurisdiction, the animal services division is authorized, but not 
required, to notify the appropriate governmental department in the jurisdiction 
where the animal has been transferred that the animal has been declared 
potentially dangerous by the city. 

(3)Failure to comply. It shall be unlawful tor the owner or custodian of a 
dangerous animal to fail to comply with the requirements and conditions set forth 
in this section. Any animal found by a police officer or animal services to- kept in 
violation of this section shall be subject to immediate seizure and impoundment.l 
and shall be impounded until otherwise directed by the Springdale District Court. 
A conviction for a violation of the requirements and conditions set forth in this 
section shall result in a fine of $500 per day, and the animal shall be euthanized. 
lB aEIElitien, faikH=e te eelllf'ly shall Fesult iB the immediate fe"/eeetieB ef the 

. ~ . al IB the &¥eat ef pm:mit · a1 pemut feF !Hie amm · · · · 
pete&tially dangef&tiS 8:IHiB ~~haY Feme¥e saeli lmimal frem the etty l~ts 
ftWeeatieB, the EYlmer or GUStedian s . ef the netiee ef ~·eeatioo, eF the lHHllial 
··4tltin twenty iem (24) heurs ef Feeetp~ Elal \ftim!tl Shelter Netiee ef saelt 
"' ert , ef the Sprmg e 1 • • • !tl 
sh!tll beeeme the pro~~tll ~dl s the ey;aer keeps lipaated VVith the amm · hall be mmlea te e res 
f&VeeetieB iY . . th tefttially eangerelis ammal. &Belter tipeft regt:stenng e pe 

Exemptions. Dogs that are used regularly for law enforcement purposes shall not 
be subject to this section or the vicious animal section. 

Defellse te determiBatiea ef vieieus or daagereus aaimal. 
lt is £l eefeBse te the aeterminetieB ef 8ft ammal as YfieieliS er petes:tially 
SBnge£9\iS aDS te the proseeutieB efthe eW'B:er ef&B animal: 

(1) If the tBreet, injm=y, ef eamege Wa5 !ftlStaiBed by a perseB whe at the time 
Yl6S eemmitting e willful tFespass er ether taft lipan the premises eee\:lf}ied by the 
e·+'IBer ef the &Bimal; 

ErnestCa/20 14Misc/ORDI4 7 

""" M 
~ 



(2) If the peFSoB was teasmg, tormemmg, abusing or assallltift.g the affimal or 
has, Hl the past, eeeB: eeserved Of ~orted to have teased, tormeB:ted; abused Of 

assaaltea the ammal; 

(3) If the persoB wafl . 'ttemptiftg to eommit a erime; ... eemmtttlftg Of a 

(4) If the aomestie animal killed was at the time teasiBg, tormeftti.B.g, al=,-usiBg Of 

assa~ the ammal; 

(5) If the &Bimal was pfoteeting or aefeBGiftg a person within th:e immeaiate 
·Aeiniey of the animal ffom &B attaek of Msaalt; 

(6) If th:e &Bimal was inj\lfeS ftftEl responaie:g to pain; Of 

(7) If the animal was J)fOteetie:g its offspriBg, itself of its keJmelmates. 

Section 7: Section 14-59 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 14-59. Time period for confinement; care. 

An impounded animal that has not bitten a person or other animal, or that is not a 
vicious animal, or that is not a potentially dangerous animal. or that is not a 
diseased animal, shall be confined in the approved pound for a period of at least 
72 hours before being disposed of, with such period of time beginning at 9:00 
am. on the morning following the day of notification or of posting of the 
notification to the owner as provided in section 14-58. If the animal is a dog or cat 
that is unvaccinated and/or not covered by a permit, no notice is required and such 
animal shall be confined for a period of 72 hours before being disposed of, and 
said 72 hours begins at 9:00 a.m. of the morning following its capture. Such 
animal shall be provided with sufficient food, water and sanitary shelter. 

Section 8: Section 14-65 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is hereby 
amended to read as follows: 

Sec. 14-65. Confinement of animals that have bitten a person. 

The director of animal services, in the course of his duties of investigating cases 
in which animals have bitten persons, shall immediately notify the owner of such 
animal which has bitten any person to surrender the animal to Springdale Animal 
Services, or a licensed veterinarian, to be kept for a period of not less than ten 
days after the biting of such person, during which period it shall be determined 
whether or not such animal is suffering from any disease. In case such animal is 
not suffering from any disease, it may be released after the ten-day observation 
period, provided that the animal has not been alleged to be a vicious animal or a 
potentially dangerous animal, and provided that payment of all fees and costs 
associated with the confinement have been paid. Confinement in the owners home 
is permitted only upon approval by the animal shelter supervisor. Any vicious 
animal or potentially dangerous animal shall be impounded until otherwise 
directed by the Springdale District Court. 

Section 9: Chapter 14 of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Springdale is hereby 
amended to create a new section, Section 14-20, to read as follows: 

Sec. 14-20. Defenses to determination of vicious or dangerous animal. 

It is a defense to the determination of an animal as vicious or potentially 
dangerous and to the prosecution of the owner of an animal: 

(1) If the threat, injury. or damage was sustained by a person who at the time 
was committing a willful trespass or other tort upon the premises occupied by the 
owner of the animal: 

EmestCa/20 l-4Misc/ORD1 4 8 
II') 
N 
~ 



{2) If the person was teasing. tormenting, abusing or assaulting the animal or 
has. in the past. been observed or reported to have teased, tormented. abused or 
assaulted the animal; 

{3) If the person was committing or attempting to commit a crime; 

( 4) If the domestic animal killed was at the time teasing, tormenting, abusing or 
assaulting the animal: 

{5) If the animal was protecting or defending a person within the immediate 
vicinity of the animal from an attack or assault; 

( 6) If the animal was injured and responding to pain; or 

(7) If the animal was protecting its offspring, itself or its kennelmates. 

Section 10: All other provisions of Chapter 14 of the Code of Ordinances of the City 
of Springdale, Arkansas, not specifically amended by this ordinance shall remain in full force 
and effect. 

Emergency Clause. It is hereby declared that an emergency exists and this ordinance, 
being necessary for the preservation of the health, safety and welfare of the citizens of 
Springdale, Arkansas, shall be in effect immediately upon its passage and approval. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

CS:;:rb- ~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

EmestCa/2014Misc/ORD14 9 
\C 

"" ~ 



RESOLUTION NO. ---
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CHANGES IN THE 
40l(a) RETIREMENT PLAN AND 457(b) DEFERED 

COMPENSATION PLAN HELD BY THE 
INTERNATIONAL CITY MANAGER'S ASSOCIATION 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale has a 401(a) retirement plan and a 
457(b) deferred compensation plan with the International City Manager's 
Association, and 

WHEREAS, fourteen proposals were received from a request for proposals 
advertised for firms to manage these plans, and 

WHEREAS, an employee committee has reviewed these proposals and 
recommends transferring these plans to lNG with the employment of Arvest Asset 
Management as the investment advisor for the plans; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby 
authorized to execute all necessary agreements and contracts to transfer the 401(a) 
retirement plan and the 457(b) deferred compensation plan from the International 
City Manager's Association to lNG and employ Arvest Asset Management as 
investment advisor for these plans. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 11th dayofFebruary, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

I' 
M 
~ 



MEMORANDUM Mayor Doug Sprouse 

DATE: 

TO: 

January 31, 2014 

Springdale City Council 

201 Spring Street 
Sprir.gda~e, Arkansas 72?64 

( 479) 750.8114 
( 479) 750.8559 fax 

www .Spri ngda leAR. gov 

FROM: Wyman Morgan ~~ ~ 
Administration and Financ1hl Services Director 

Subject: Non-Uniformed Retirement Plan and Deferred Compensation 
Plans 

The City of Springdale has a defined contribution pension plan for non-uniform 
employees. The City contributes 6% of the employee's compensation to the plan and the 
employee contributes 3%. The investment of these funds is directed by the employee. 
This plan is currently with the International City Manager's Association (ICMARC) and 
has been for approximately fifteen years. The plan assets are in excess of$9,000,000. 

The City of Springdale has two deferred compensation plans. The City does not 
contribute to these plans and employee contributions are optional. These plans are with 
ICMARC and Nationwide. 

The market possibilities and available options have changed significantly since ICMARC 
was selected. I felt that it was time to review our choice and see what options are 
currently available for administering these plans. A request for proposals was prepared 
and published in March of 2013. Fourteen proposals were received from the following 
companies. 

Arvest Asset Management & ING 
BOK Financial & Bank of AR 
First Security Trust 
Wells Fargo & John Hancock 
Mutual of America 
Securian and Beasley & Co. 
U.S. Conference of Mayors 

AXA Equitable 
Centurion Financial Services 
ICMARC 
Mass Mutual Financial 
Nationwide Retirement Solutions 
TIAA CREF & Wealth Plan Investment 
VALIC 

QO 
~ 
~ 



A committee was formed and requested to review all proposals received and make 
recommendations for the selection of proposals to be invited for presentation to the 
committee. The committee consisted of the following people: 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
Gina Kincy, HR Director 
Brenda Walter, HR Dept. 
Laura Favorite, Finance Director 
Andrew Proffitt, Youth Center Dir. 

Wyman Morgan, Admin. & Financial Serv. Dir. 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk/Treasurer 
Lindsey Hood, Accountant 
Karen Goodkin, Young Adult Librarian 

After reviewing all proposals received, the committee selected five companies to invite 
for presentation. The five selected to make presentations were: 

Arvest Asset Management & lNG 
First Security Trust 
Mutual of America 

BOK Financial & Bank of AR 
ICMARC 

Presentations were scheduled and attended by the committee members. After all 
presentations were completed, the committee members agreed to request a second 
presentation from Arvest Asset Management & ING and Mutual of America. Upon 
completion of these presentations, the committee niembers unanimously recommended 
moving the retirement plan and deferred compensation plans currently with ICMARC to 
lNG and retain Arvest Asset Management as the Investment Advisor. The deferred 
compensation plan currently with Nationwide will remain with Nationwide. 

If you have any questions, feel free to contact me. 

Q\ 
~ 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ _ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING A CHANGE IN THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE ORGANIZATIONAL 

STRUCTURE AND THE RELATED CHANGES TO 
AUTHORIZED STAFF AND BUDGETS 

WHEREAS, the Mayor and City Council desire to create a new Public 
Works Division entitled the Community Engagement Division, and 

WHEREAS, the Community Engagement Division would include the 
functions and activities of Bulky Waste Collection, Code Enforcement, Graffiti 
Abatement and Recycling Center, and 

WHEREAS, the Supervisor of the Community Engagement Division would 
be under the direct supervision of the Public Works Director; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 

Section 1. The position of Code Enforcement Coordinator in the Buildings 
Department and the position of Bulky Waste/Graffiti Abatement Specialist in the 
Public Works Department is hereby eliminated, and 

Section 2. The position of Community Engagement Supervisor is hereby 
approved with a pay grade of 22, and 

Section 3. There is hereby created the Community Engagement Division of 
Public works to include the functions and activities of Bulky Waste Collection, 
Code Enforcement, Graffiti Abatement and Recycling Center, and 

Section 4. The position of Project Specialist is hereby approved in the 
Buildings Department with a pay grade of 16, and 

Section 5. The pay grade for Chief Building Official is hereby changed 
from pay grade 31 to 30. 

Section 6. The 2014 budget is hereby amended as follows: 

Present Proposed 

De~artmenl Acco!.!ni No. DescriPtion Budget Increase Decrease Budget 

Street 20102014313001 Regular Salaries 243.930 24,590 219,340 

Street 20102014313002 Overtime 3,000 525 2,475 

Street 20102014313501 FICA/Medicare 19,170 1,880 17,290 
Street 20102014313502 Insurance 38,570 9,750 28,820 
Street 20102014313503 Pensions 14,640 1,475 13,165 
Street 20102014313504 Worker's Compensation 6,960 345 6,615 
Buildings 10104034233001 Regular Salaries 510,780 130,710 380,070 
Buildings 10104034233501 FICA/Medicare 39,630 10,000 29,630 
Buildings 1 01 04034233502 Insurance 105,840 23,310 82,530 
Buildings 1 0104034233503 Pensions 30,720 7,840 22,880 
Buildings 10104034233504 Worker's Compensation 5,970 1,510 4,460 

Q 
~ 
~ 



Buildings 1 0104034233507 Uniforms 7,000 2,180 
Buildings 1 0104034235111 Vehicles 6,500 2,275 
Buildings 1 01"04034236001 Office & Postage 10,000 5,250 
Buildings 10104034236004 Code Enforcement 4,000 3,500 
Buildings 101 04034236030 Gasoline 26,500 9,275 
Buildings 1 01 04034237001 Insurance/Property 3,050 1,000 
Buildings 10104034237003 Communications 7,000 1,480 
Buildings 10104034237005 Travel & Training 15,000 2,625 
Buildings 10104034237010 Miscellaneous 2,000 875 
Buildings 101 04034237035 Contract Labor 50,000 35,000 
Co Engagement 10102114423001 Regular Salary 173,800 
Co Engagement 10102114423002 Overtime 1,310 
Co Engagement 1 01 02114423501 FICA/Medicare 13,300 
Co Engagement 10102114423502 Insurance 30,175 
Co Engagement 10102114423503 Pensions 10,430 
Co Engagement 10102114423504 Worker's Compensation 2.365 
Co Engagement 10102114423507 Uniforms 2,190 
Co Engagement 1 0102114425000 Utilities/water & sewer 500 
Co Engagement 10102114425101 Buildings & Grounds 3,500 
Co Engagement 10102114425111 Vehicles 2,625 
Co Engagement 10102114425119 Other Equipment 875 
Co Engagement 101 02114425202 Equipment Rent 2,800 

Co Engagement 10102114426001 Office & Postage 5,250 

Co Engagement 10102114426004 Code Enforcement 3,500 

Co Engagement 10102114426021 Electricity 3,940 

Co Engagement 1 01 02114426030 Gasoline 12,250 
Co Engagement 1 01 02114426040 Books & Periodicals 1,320 
Co Engagement 1 01 02114427001 Insurance/Property 3,000 
Co Engagement 10102114427003 Communications 8,400 
Co Engagement 10102114427004 Publications & Notices 500 

Co Engagement 10102114427005 Travel & Training 3,000 

Co Engagement 1 01 02114427010 Miscellaneous 875 

Co Engagement 1 01 02114427035 Contract Labor 40,000 

Co Engagement 10102114428030 Equipment 2,000 

327,905 275,395 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 11th dayofFebruary, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~b-~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

4,820 
4,225 
4,750 

500 
17,225 
2,050 
5,520 

12,375 
1,125 

15,000 
173,800 

1,310 
13,300 
30,175 
10,430 
2,365 
2,190 

500 
3,500 
2,625 

875 
2,800 
5,250 
3,500 
3,940 

12,250 
1,320 
3,000 
8,400 

500 
3,000 

875 
40,000 

2,000 

-M 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE 
PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT 

DIVISION COMMITTEE 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Public Works Department has been authorized by 
the City Council for the City of Springdale to establish a new division of Public Works to 
be entitled The Community Engagement Dvision, and 

WHEREAS, the Community Engagement Division desires to enhance open 
communication opportunities with other departments of the city and the citizens of 
Springdale, and 

WHEREAS, a committee of persons directly and indirectly engaged in the day to 
day business of the Community Engagement Division shall be members of the 
committee, and 

WHEREAS, the committee members shall have representatives from the City 
Attorney's office, the Mayor's office, Planning and Community Development 
Department, Police Department, Fire Department and the Public Works Department, 
and 

WHEREAS, the Community Engagement Committee shall meet on the 1st Friday 
of each month at 10:00 a.m., and 

WHEREAS, the purpose of the Community Engagement Committee meetings 
shall be establishment of clear communications between all interested parties, 
resolution of any particular Issues of concern and the exchange of ideas whereby the 
mission and vision statements of The Community Engagement Division are being 
accomplished on a consistent basis and the highest level of service is being provided to 
the citizens of the City of Springdale. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Community Engagement Committee is 
hereby established with monthly meetings to be held at the Community Engagement 
Division of Public Works located 206 S. Blair Street in Springdale, Arkansas on the 
dates and times established herein. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 11th day of February, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

N 
~ 
~ 



RESOLUTION NO. __ 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE EXECUTION OF A LEASE 
AGREEMENT FOR A COPIER FOR THE SPRINGDALE PUBLIC 
WORKS DEPARTMENT COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT DIVISION 

WHEREAS, the Springdale Public Works Department has been authorized by 
the City Council for the City of Springdale to establish a new division of Public Wori(s to 
be entitled The Community Engagement Dvision, and 

WHEREAS, the Community Engagement Division is located at 206 N. Blair 
Street and does not currently have a copier/scanner/fax machine necessary in the 
course of work to be performed at that location, and 

WHEREAS, quotes were submitted by three (3) copier supply companies and 
tabulated for comparison on September 19, 2013 for consideration of a 
copier/scanner/fax for the Public Works Department, a copy of which is attached, and 

WHEREAS, four (4) additional quotes were submitted January 30, 2014 and 
January 31, 2014 and again on February 6 and February 7, 2014 a copy of which is 
attached, and 

WHEREAS, Digital Printing Solutions submitted the lowest quote dated February 
7, 2014 for a new Toshiba e-Studio 3055c in the amount of $153.00 per month which 
provides all of the functionality required (copier, printer, fax and a scanner) as specified 
and Includes the cost of the service agreement, and 

WHEREAS, based on the performance of the Toshiba e-Studio 3055c currently 
in use at Public Works and the exemplary service provided by Digital Printing Solutions 
since installation, the proposed identical copier and service contract for the Community 
Engagement Division in the amount of $153.00 per month Is reasonable; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor is hereby authorized to enter into 
a 60 month lease agreement with Digital Printing Solutions for a new Toshiba e-Studio 
3055c In the amount of $153.00 per month which indudes a service agreement for the 
term of the lease. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this 11th day of February, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATIEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~ 
~ 
~ 



Springdale Public Works Department 
Bid Tabulation Sheet 

lease Agreemellt .~~.~~nth 'C-opier/S.eanner/Fax M~~hin4! 
Bids Evaluated on Thursday September 19,2013 

Additional Quotes by Corporate Business Systema and Digital Printing Solutions Submitted on January 30 and January 31, 2014 and on February 6 and February 7, 2014 for • CopleriSc:anner/Fax Machine tor the Community Engagement Division 

Monthly Toial Cost c,; 
Machine Black&Whi!e Color Copy Black 5 White Maximum Billing based Five Year Lease 

Demo Ba~ Price Allowance Per Allowance per 
Overage BAled C:Oior Overage Annual Comments After ooAverage Based on 

Company Name Copier Model Submitted Provided (cost 111 dollars Month (copies 
per Page (cost B1lled per Page Pereentage (1 .429) B&W Average Month (copies per page in (cost par page Examination of Submittals 

(yes or no) per month) per mooth) per month) dollars) In dollaiS) 
Adjustment &Average Monthly copies 

(percentage) 564 of 1,429b&w 
Color/Month and 584 .color 

Submittal Number One - lncludas 
Copy World Canon AOV 222512230 NO $ 256.00 1500 500 $ 0.0170 $ 0.0770 Zero Check for s:z.ooo for existing ease $ 260.93 $15,655.68 

buy cut 

Submittal Number Two • Includes 
Copy World Sharp MX3115N NO $ 235.00 2500 500 $ 0.0130 $ 0.0850 Zero Check for $2.000 for emlinglease $ 240.44 $14,426.40 

buy out 

Submittal Includes Check for 
Professional Business Systems Konica Minolta Bizhub C224e NO $ 256.00 1500 500 $ 0.0150 $ 0.0750 Zero S t ,668.85 for buy out of current lease $ 260.80 $15,648.00 

agreement with Co~ World 

TOSHIBA a-STUDIO 3055c NO ~ ~~~I 1500 500 $ 0.0100 $ 0.0695 Zero (:!~) $ 209.45 $12.566.88 

Submlllailntludes Check for 
Digital Printing Solutions TOSHIBA e-STUDIO 3055c NO $ 233.15 1500 500 $ 0.0100 $ 0.0695 Zero $1,888.85 for buy out of currant lease $ 237.60 $14,255.88 

agreement wilh Copv World 

$ 
Quote submitled on January 30th, 

Corporate Business Solutions Savin MP C3003 NO $ 184.93 1500 500 0.0065 $ 0.0450 Zero 2014 for a m11chlne to be located $ 187.81 $11,268.60 
at 208 N. Bleir street 

$ 
Quote submitted on January 30th, 

Digital Printing Solutions TOSHIBA e-STUDIO 3055c NO $ 184.50 1500 500 0.0064 $ 0.0450 Zero 201"' for a machine to be located $ 187.38 $11,242.80 
at 206 N. Blair Street 

Quote submitted on J11nuary 30th, 
Corporate Business Solutions Savin MP C3003 NO $ 153.15 1500 500 $ 0.0065 $ 0.0450 Zero 2014 for a machine to be located $ 156.03 $ 9.361.80 

at 208 N. Blair Street 
auot. submitted on January 30th, 

Digital Printing Solutions TOSHIBA e-STUDIO 3055c NO $ 153.00 1500 500 $ 00064 $ 0.0450 Zero 201"' for a machine to be located $ 155.88 
at 206 N Blair Streel 

P34 



-ctl~·-·--·--· --. ,-
digital printing solutions 2018 Town Welt Drive • Rogers, AA 7275& • 479~6-0112 • FAX 478-836-1502 • www.dpaone.com 

February 71 2014 

Presented to: 
Mr. Sam Goade 
Springdale Public Works Department 
Community Engagement Division 

Proposal: 
New Toshiba eStudio3055C with Fax Board 
$153.00 per month/60 months 
Price is fixed for term of contract 
Includes 1,500 8 ~ x 11 8\W copies/prints per month 
Includes 500 8 ~ x 11 Co[or copies/prints per month 

Complete Coverage M aintenance: 
Includes All Service & Supplies 
Excludes Paper, Staples & Abuse 
B\ W Overages billed @ $0.0064 
Color Overages billed @ $0.045 

an 
~ 

~ 



L 
E cip$ 2018 Town West Drive 

Rogers, AR 72756 
479-83&0112 

Fax 479-638-1502 

CONTRACT NO. 

s 
s 
0 
R 

No ______ _ 
digital printing solutions 

NAME Springdale PubfJc Works Department 
L ADDIBS Community Engagement Division 
: DEPTIR.OOR 206 N. Blair Street 

L 
0 
c 
A 
T 
I 
0 
N 

"~--------------------------------------------------
m~E" -----------------------------------
DEPTIR.OOR --------------------------

0
., CllY Springdale COUNlY STATE AR 
~ ZIP 72764 • __ ATTENTION Sam Goade--

CflY COUNTV STAll: -----

liP • AmNTIO'"------------
E TELEPHONE 479.750.8135 TELmw~ -----------------------------

&AWI'£ASON 

Of'IGINAI.1£AMOI'CON'TRAC1'~ 
TOTAL PAVMEHI' BBIClRE APPLICABLE TAlCE:s $153.00 

SCitEOUl.E OF PAVMIEHT8: 

aeaAIYDEPOSIT NIA 
lll MoiiHy D ~ D~ 0 

SETUPCHNIGE NIA 
Annullly 

TRADE ·IN MODELJSERIAL NO. ---------- TRADE VALUE I----------- PAVOFFAMOUNT $ _______ _ 

Ecti!PMeNT DESCRIPTION (QUII!IIty, Modtl No., Setllt No.) 
.._,._,.,._loa-, .,.IO .. _II'IfCCICidllllons,..._ llt~GIIedbed.....,..~wllhll 19llf__..PIIII.avblllolllan~, -.Jonl,..,llra--MOIIH~IIeNin 
•ndlllliledhllllollllanllndltiWIIIned IOU~. 

Qty Model Number I Dellcdp!fon ADDnnONALINFORMATU)N I 

; 

1 Toshiba eStudio3055C Complete Coverage Maintenance: ', 

• lndudes All Service & Supplies 
• Excludes Paper, Staples & Abuse 
• Includes 1,500 8 112 x 11 B\W copies/prints per month 
• Includes 500 8 112 x 11 Color copies/prints per month 
• B\W Overages to be billed at $0.0064 
* Cotor Overages to be billed at $0.045 

·---~-----

The LA .... alld haw a purchase option 81 flit l'llllkll YIIUe lillie eapi....COn ot lhle Jeae. 

IMPORTANT INFORMATION FOR LESSEE 
TM unclllrllgrlad ~--10 LM-..arllc.,. -OIIIInllon--III'GIIIfiJI ~far-llllfl!lllpulpoiiiiiiiii.,_INIIII -. .. lena! lOIII COMWidao_mot_,_ n "-_,.. 
llyllgntlglllo ..... IIIIDw. '-llllftiiiSIDIIII'IIfroiii"-IIIII.._~IO<wnl IO~,III~OIIII"tlle-endaldlllaM ..... lncblllg .. _..S~setlollh011llle 
_,.. llllellenef. lMISUAIR CANNOT liE c:ANCELLED. IIIII II~ .... TEAMSANOCONOJTION8I'RINTEDON1HI81WJE AND 1HEAEVERSE81DE HEREOF. 

Yendorlndlla ~ weiiDI,.eglnl OI.._IIIIIIIIIMtiAM, _, • ..., .. lllrlll oflhelllue ..,._... ~datJ nat..,.,.ll, "'-.lneldiii~.•IICJI. aandlllan,CIIIIdlr,llllllllftily 
..,......,_OIIIePIDI*IYIIIIild. ~....-.ne ..... ar~~~~~~~dle~ ... II'. ~Ill fUll", Wlnlllllnlllld1111JIIellll!dorrwlf«....,._n...,...llyi.Nior10 
~- In lie ....,.ot.n,dllm_.,.,.lecllon,IMIIIIIIGI\IIOIIlorllilatlhe~..._.or.,CIIharaJUn -mno lie ~.IWQIIdettolt:IUit or~ . .._....,.,.._,11 
lfty,llllgiiiMIIIeWIIdorOI~allleproplllr. Nodlr.dllllfii!Hsal-01--...a ... lleleft"-hm p.;,.._lllldlrh.._~.~~~~~~~~~~ IIIMTNEIS 
lHEAI!OF,IIIe undelllgned lloNIIIIJIIgniN•It- lie cl.,lllll,..,lletllnlllllrwdllln. 

leaaee 

Signatunl: ________________ _ _ 

Tille 

Prlnl Name-------------------

Dell----------------

THIS CONTRACT IS NON-TRANSFERABLE 
Dltlltl Printing Solutions 

~-------------------------------lalor 

0..-- ----------- ---------
AGREIIMENTOFUNCONDmONAL GUARANTY 

T1111 ~ ..,_.all-*'d lorlhll llanelli Ill~. llt-1:111 ~ lo hila 1..-10 I!UtWD 1111 11101111 Leue, lflllllhiii!OIIOIIAMCd "-- 'TIIoUIIdort:Pid .--11) Jaln'l'IIICI 
_,.., -ldlllonlly gua..- lul...,._llyUC.. OIIIIOalici'M ...... ll!ldlldlnl...-..~llePIDfllllt..,.........__ Ill Ndl _.!til ... Jlilrdllllldwlllll..,.... ...,...tudt..__ln 
-dtllllllelnllgiiiiiiCOIMeOI .. IIIdl olenr...-wti'OIIIIIIIIOft.,.,.llllll!.. u..e~~~ .. pallalh ~ 1111111 •orjllflllmled, ...,, lllalclltllllllle......,._ ... ,....llltiiiiii'Y 
lhlllleenllledlo_ll ___ lncuiNIIIIMior,llddlg.-:ltlle~ ..... To ....... llillllll1 al ~ .-..... ~~ U..ftiiiiiiiM_,_h(l)lloM 
gu..-..(llllllllotef ...._..CI:Id,(b}ID..,_..h~.ar(I$1Dm181111110 ..... ,.,...... 

111atllllneflll tngalng '-I!Wf 1111 lllllrlldldllld lltt.t....., Ill__, l'l!llllli!Miolimo .,._. nobiDU. ..,.llllorOOIIIIwiiiQit ~or llmlnletolng HICIIIIIftJoiOtuAIBfd'l ~ llltllcb 
lheiOOIIIiNIII In Mllllllle IIIII elllllllwe mpeclll ... Lt-. • .....,.._ IW -.bl. 

1lis .,...,~nlllllllle o-*'llf MdCOIIIIIUid lll..,._tllll ..... 01 .. 811a al MlaMu. ~ IIO!tlly-M end...,.. lltlhe JU!IIdcllanaf U•CIIIIIIIGIIII&Siale al AIWus lor 
11U11101aclllt...,_.aflle..,...nl1..,...,.... n..........,~~)IW ftt:•lltdU!oasiiiiDNliiiOIMIIdeflhodafenM d..,..._.,_._... 
sgna~~· ------------------------------------------- sa~~: --------------------------------

sa. ss•'------------

I.C 
f"l 
~ 



TEAMS AND CONDI1IONS 

1. RENTALPAVM!HTSANO nRMI. ~ _,_10 pay.ai'OI'olallorlhe use ollhe equlpmenlh p8)111111dcpec&d In 1M~~. wilhllle llrsuucn 111n1a1 ~ntM on lhe 
dale allrlt paymllll cllecribed on proge 1, end 1111 .....,.,.. «fUo on lie .-day ol ..tl nalllllhefNflet or • othllnillll lptCIIied ~ 1118 IIIMe 1111m. If no-. olllllliJIIYII*II 11 lnMtted 
.. the lime the 1ea1t II signed by ~ a.-e. Nrlbr eulhorizK L.- 10 _.,..... this ~ea. ~ lnle1lng llw c1a11t alrnt DIIYinenl which shall nat 1» Iller 11wn lhctt teo) days tram.,. l$la 
of de'Jv.yof h~ lo l.JiaM. NA rent and other-~ loy....._ lo ~unclerlhe lemW o/ INa .._lhllll»-pald 10 a.-al .. dlica or u lhe ~INI)' '-fletdiMcl. 
l.ossoe ago.- tll.t tAaot rrwt colect a,... ct.,.. on-'! Nlal ~ wtlldl II In.,.... mo10 111M 1e11 (111) ~ , !laid d*ll'f 1a bo.,.. -equal to 11n "'"*" (10'11of olllald ftllllal 
PDYfiiiMI! or the multllln ~~ under IJIPIICibllllaw, wtllcheYar" lllo ._ --'· ,_,.. PI!II'J'OIII IMII bo «fUo....,..,., ar nat a.- hu ~ lltf'J IICIIioe hi auch ~ -
dOe. TlU 1oaso _. bo ~ upon the..,_., auhwlmd......., of~ .tvns HI'-· ·n.o 10nl\ ends upon lhD eollllrallon o/1118 numberol ~ali\1ho .,....let,., a11or et. c1no of 
lltat payri1Cif'L 

2. tiTLE TO EOUIPM8fl'. Tt.. oqulpmem IC, and thall at .. um.s nlmaln, proper~)~ ol u.-, and leaHIIhllll n.w no ~gill. fd• or ~aal lhenlln or twrelo aceplaa exp,.nly HI IOilh in 
lhla !MM. Tho ~ II and &hall al d ti.- bo and romaln ...,..,. propolty nDIIMihllllllcltlg lhlt ltlo oqulprm~nt or lltf'J pert lhoN!of IMY ,_ be or t..rutlet become In Ml m.wtr oallllood 
or alladled Ill rM1 propettV or fl'l'l ~ll'lllllla 111-. ~leclclllonl or lmp-lallllhe oqulpmer>t ol q kind or ne1111w nwdo by llle 1..ee1ee ehel bacaM oo.....,..._ '*" lh«Mf. and 
title ahall lmmedlllely veal In'--and bo ~med by IIIII llrrna of this INse. 

3. SURRENDER. Upon klrmlnetlan or 1ho L.o..., lho aqulpmont sllllll bo Rllurnod at l..euoo'a e~poMe 10 ~ a aucl! alauah place aa may be dc!lignaled t.v \Allor rot sud\ dlapoallian. 

4. LOCATION AND MAINTaNANC!.. AI Ill ~lick, ._..... shall~.e or permlllha use Ollhe eqUiprnenl aallly at II» locaUon epecllled In lhe leaA, or II none Ia apecOied, altha Llaa"'a 
blhing adch• IIIII klllh In this conltiiCI. and talcl oqulfiiM"I attall no1 be moved wlltoout Lluor'& lltiOr wrilten oonaent. Le-a shah at ns ~~q~t~nae, INIIntaln lhe equlpll'lent In good J8PIIIr, 
condlllon, and IUncll-1 order, •hell n01 IIHihe aqulpment ul'olawlully, end .naa nat 811er the equrpmonl wllllout Leteor's wrtnun consent. Lel10t !Shall not be liable lor lou ot prolil or othllr 
consoquonUal damagae reeultlng ltom tho \holt, dOitNollon or dlcrapllir ol 1110 oqulpmonl and lharalhal bo no llbatomont ot rental. 

&. RISK OF LOIS AJID INS\JIIANCa. LA:-• 1hlll liNt alllillk of damage, loss, lhaft or CleS11Uc11an .,..,.. .. or~lele, IMih ~ 10 OQCIII!Gfn Of oqulrmenL Unleatlhll Le-e .:eep1a \lie 
fife and aa10ndecl ~· lnauranoe cbWnecl on IIIII ~· _, t!SIIhB t.euor or lho Llasor'a A.ai;noe In oanJunc:llon "'1h this lean. lMioo ahal •tl• OMt oxpenae kDep octt - ol 
aqUfpmerd Insured, It lho run N!PIKomenlqiiiO thorool, 111Jalnsl llru ancii!XIIIndod COIIOrliCIO end &IIIII pi'CMde the L.oaoror lho Leaot'a Aulgnee will a policy at oerllncelll ollnlurwtca ~ng 
oach Item of ..ppmenl end narimg tlut ~or !1. A8e91-lho Loss Payee end c:o-lneurod olsuch lnsuranoe. Alrf llnl.,d 81110ndod ~ tneurance obleinad of bchd ollho Ll .. ao bY 
U....Sor h&JOIIndlrpruteelf only the lnlllnaat olllle ~or lho .__,.. Aufgnao In tho equipment ~ ag,_ 81 118 nporwe\D ataln and l'lllllna.ln wilh lnaunance oorllpto'IIH of ~nlrad 
_,..ing general p•llc 1111111\y lnaurencolor u. PlofiCIIon of ~rae co.lrwumd and L•••· aelhelr , ........... may ..,.,..,, In amounlsljleCinlld bV Le1101, egalnet dllma rot bodily lnjllr)' or 
deelh or PAIPC.trdluNO• rilinG out oltr. ""'· -na~ P""""•on. opondon ot CDIIdilian or._ .qui~. e.ct1 inauror 1hai11111W by ondorlll!mllllt upon 11-a poliqo or pollc:lrJe loouod by It 
or inctopolldonllllllnlmDnlllfunllshOcliD ~. IIIII 11.-.,_~lin (10) da1'S .-IIWI nodce bofona IIIIo polloy or poll-In quo,aUorJ 1111811 ba aflorod or -.1011. anilthet ne act or default ol 
MY peoaon other liNin llO Los~Dt, or fllllgllnla, or._. diilmlno undat lJmor &hal dec! l.ftW& ~ 111-undat 8UCh poliCy «policies In-olloel • ....._. lhltll de!Nar 1o u.-lho 
policies or IIYiclenoo ol lrllutanoo ll8llalad0ry 10 .._, The> flllbo ol ~ to IIOCUIO or maintain auch lnaufanoo lhlf oonelltulo II diCaUit undat IIIIa -· In 1M IWflt oiiUCIII braclll, ~r 
rnoy but ..... nat ba obllgelld Ill olll8ln aiiCh -- 8nCI .. 11111011111 ~ 10 .... cost oiiiUCh lnlurlneo 1111111 be doomod eddllional rental lei bo paid forthwith ~ Lee-. ~ 
c~arnego 10 loeeld ~ 1ho MOI\Ihllf renllllhall OOf'lllnue 111 bo ,_d bV ~ • .._. wl '-tho 181po1lliblltf lorlhD lapW olrnt damaged DQiiornonl and L-~ 10 r'Cplllr or 
cauu sum~ 1o bo Nplllllld pt0mp11y .nar damlga. AI~ 101.1-. for atfiiUm elplllldeclt.v ~In I:Qmlldlon wllh b repelr' al such equlpMeftl, Leaw .till -'!In 
10 LesMe M'li and .. rfctAa LII80f ruy '-e under \nsuratiQo pollclea wried by or peld lot by I.K--" nalpeCIIO 8UCh dllnage. Laaor, or lis ,..,_, .,. llalllby gt1ll1lod blight M llleit 
opllon.ID nego\lall dlnaetly wllh .. CWJIIrl o/ lni\JrMoe e-dolcribed. t-o hOreblf I~ cloelgnatH end appolrU ~or 1111 ~.as t.e-'a 8Q11111 end llliDinllyoln-lecl for 
n.o pu!JX*I o/ ~ 1M trldorsll!o alldrallt al cliOCib flaUed ptnU&nllo clllllns madlt undor rnt olthe illbow dc!oc:illecl'-nnca coverage. 

e. TAXES, ASIU8MENT AND uct!NSQ. ~ ahall pav-al salell - · ....., ..... _, 8IICIIse .._, pa-..al ptopelty-, -·ad"*-" lallaa, t1M1p rod clocumefita.y tmta, 
and d a1t1or ~181 ~. *-· lines or )llmllllel ~. --.. pay.lble by Los&or, l-or ~. on or Nllatlna 1o 1t1o equipment or lho Lnto, roD*e!lon. nanl8l, lhlpment, 
ttampoflallon, d8llwry or opot~~ilon thenaol, ct.Mr than ledenll or s- fnconle - of Lesmr, and oniDr relllllng 1o this leaao, and lhal file Iii IJOU'nal'llqUirod lhrarofor. Upon demand, l.fttoe 
ehall rolmbunso "-for any IlliCit tuee, _, .. ,.,...., c:hDrgva, ft._ or DOnalllaa whlctl ~ may bo co,.,...,. to pay In connaciiOtl with tr. equlpmanL Llltor -umea no W811111ty end 
INikas no rop1111enta11Gn .alo tho tNtatrnollt ollhla leaao llgAIOIIIOnt by&"!' federal • ..,.., or IOcaltaxaton Uhorlty. L-lia adlrisod toloek lndcpeftdenl leOal or tall counaal. 

7. LESSOR'S INDEMNITY. ......Wit lndamnlllf, pralllcl, end ._and lalep hermlou I.NIIot, ltleoo-. •MII'Ita, succeo&or~~, end -.lgnt from and aspinat an lauea, dlrrlagea. lnjUI't., 
Clalmrs, demands, lltld eopanaas, ln~ng illgalllllpaiiHB. o1 Whall-r na!UN, llrialng out of 1M uso, condlllon ~neludfng, bUI notlimlled Ill paiOnt 8lld Dlher delecle and WhOihor or not 
cllscovorablll b)' II), or aperaiiOn ol •AI' 11om o1 oqulpmont, IOgllldon of Micro, hOW and by ,.hOm oporalad. LftMe w n aaurno lha ... lemant of, and 1M detenao ol q auil or aulls or olhar 
lc:gaf proceodlngl brought ID enlorat allauch to.-. •m~~g•. lf1urlea, clalmrs,derrt~~ndl, and allponeos, end ahllll pay alljudgmonll onlerod In "'f!IIUCh ault or IIUI!a or 011\ar legal PI'OCindi'ISII. 
ThB indomnillos and aaaurnpllona o/ llabllllf"IIICI oblllllllloAI herein pralrided tor llhall canUnuo In tun lcrct •nd oHIICI ,_lhot.ndlng IJIY'f !etmlnatian ol this laau. whllhor by oxpiratlon of -mo. 
by oporatioll ol '""'· or otlletwlce. Nolhl"'l cant.ofn.d In this lellu ahal aUiiiO(IZ8 tee.e or any Olhll po1110n 1o opel'lllo any Item <il equipment "" aa 10 Incur or impale lf'IY ft.-bilily or obligation lor 
or on bohalf ot L.a-r. 

8. LIABI1.nY OF LE880ft UMITED. L.es1or 1hllll no1 bo IIeblG lor enJ 10116 or d..,wge which Ia lncund u a result ol clelay, llrilees, llorms, Ml -aenr:IM, labor lroUbloa, blle!MI ot non
receipt o1 oqu;pnont, llraa, lloods, waler. ac1t o1 God, or dn:umala'lca beyond Lessor'& co!IWI. Louor ahal1 nor bo hold Dallle lor any damage• by reason or tal~re or lq\llpmant 1o oporale or 
laulty aperallon oiClqllfpment or system. L.asaor ahllll nat ba held rupanslbla1or •!Vf dil'lld or connquenlial da11111QN or loasw ruulting from tho ln1lalaUon, operation or uu or lhe e~lpmanl, 
products or 1!11118rlala lurnl&hOd b)' Leaaor. 

9. ASSIGNABILitY. Wlllloul L.oa10r'a pttor wnnen consent. Loaeo &hall not (a) •~~Sign. lr•nelor, pledge. IIYpolh_,. orolherwlse dispose ollhis laase. lhe equiplnltd, ot q lntefoet!hlreln or 
(b) 1ubjecl or lend equipment or permit \llo bo wild by ~ olhe< lhan L.assae « LoMoo's ompfo)latla. 

Lessor may as1lgn Hs 1aaso or grant a aKU!ity lniiNwt In lho equipment In wllale or pen ....,OUI notlco 10 l..euoe end ~ .. lg110o or -Lnd party may lhon a"lgn lhll IHM or lhll 
securt1y egreernont without natlco 1o !he l..euH. EKtt auc:h aslgMel'at aeand Plll1lf &hal '- II IIIIo r1ghla bUt nano ollhe obllgalions oil-under this tease. LHIBO ahal Neognlzeludl 
lllllgmllftta 8l'ldfor 11-..1~ ag.--. and lh81 nat -ert against lho ......... and lor the IICIC\nd pMiiea MY dal.,.., CCIUI'IIIIf-c1alm or ollaol 1M ~ ~ hew again&~ Leuor. 
No\Willlslandlng 11'/IU!ft ....,_.., Le.or warrants !hat~ ahllll cPJ11Y ar1or use ol the equlprnanllll.tljacl to lhe llrmS end -.diUons ol this 1e ... I!Wjlct ID tie foregOing. lha laso 
lnu1081o lha bonell ol end Is~~ upon the hairs, ~e~P-. per.-1 raprosanlaliYK, -lind 8SiiaM ollha P11"- lloriiO. 

10. D£FAUI..T AND REMI!Dil!S. (A)~ lhal bo In delaull M ~ alutil: 

(1) Falllo l)aV'I/'I J01!t, or otllor ar1101mt reqiArod tw.1n 1llllin 10n (10) days alter the umo beaomoldOelnd payable, or laillo mako lho ~on any olhor loaM or lncSclblodnela 01 LeHee 
1o L-llllalng lnclcpordonlly Ollhia loaw, 

(l!) Fail to perlorm., obuNo accordng to llslllrrMIItf'J-c:ontainod In lhl& leaao. or 8f'lt other lnllftftlllnl or clocurTwnt.....,..tad In c:onnediOn Willi lhfs IHSI; 

(3) Baeorno inloiYonl et-a< clofinod), cc.uo buoinaaa .. a oolng -.n, ma1oo ., ~lor lho bonoltt of croeliiO,., causa a petllian lor RlCC!Iwr or In barlkrupley 11:1 bo l~ocl bV or agalr\11 
I.Ollaee [oncll.ldlno • pelillan lor ,...rvanlzlllian or en .,...,gomont): 
(4) Commit or 1111110 commit lillY acl which reoiA .. In jaoperdizlng tho righls ollha Less01 or ceuseslhe Lessor to deem ll$ell lnsecutell$ lo lis righls; 

(B) II lho l.asaol! 11 In default Loaor, with or without nQiiQe Ia laiSOO shal hawtlhe rlghl Ia axw•• conwllllr!lly or sapatalely, and wiii1CIIII 11'1 alection ol romodios to bo daemod made, lho 
following remedies: 

(1) Elacllhlll the tenlrll paymonla due htr.undar be accoloralod end llle entire amount of rontal btl ckle immediately; 

(2) Terminate thlsfauo: 

(3) EnLDr ~ l..essH'a premlloa and wlthCJP.~t Ml ooun order or other procose of taw ropoasoaa atld 111move NICiequiprnGnl...,.her with or wllhoul notice to L.asue. Any such reposnulon 111111 
not consfolUio a lllrminalian or lhle ,_ unloaa L.ot10110 nolilies L.eeseo In writing and LO$&Or &hall ha1111 lho rlgh~ Dills opnan, to loasalhe aquipmontto lf'IY othor por~on or po1110na upon suet\ 
terms and condlllon<-1 n Leaor ahaft lhltarmlno; 

(~1 s .. ll lho oq'-'pmant 1o lhO hlghsat bldderat pUbk or priVate siiiO at which sale Los- rn.y bo 111a purdlalor. 

In tho cvonl oilhor sul>-eectlona (113) or (94) are -rcillecl, thor& shall bo- lrorn LeMce and l...- will lmmoclialely pay lD Ler.sor Ill& cfolfaiiiiiCB belwean tho total amDU\1 olrent.la lobe 
racolved from &lt'flhllll poraon r>t tho purohaao price al Nld aale, as llul CillO ,..,_ bo , and lho tolal unprold renlll p~ 10 be pllld hareln, together wllh lhe eaUmlllad lair marllol value ollho 
equipmonllor lha ollglnelloeto lormlnallon dalo, plus llllcosls and OllfiON8S ol Lesaor In roposaesa~. re'-lng, lraMPOrllng, repairing, soiling or olherwlaa handing tt-. equlpmont. 

Less"" ~Nil pav all COlla lneutrad In eecurlrlg poaaeasfon or PRIPC'Itr by L.easor 111111 coilS of ,_,ditlonlna ~.l; In caao auit ahal be bftiU!Ihl *-"• ol lhe braal:h al any """'"""' or 
obllgalion ~ In thlrt leaw on ll1o pall ol L-or t.oaaoo 10 bo kepi or porformed, and • brolldllha• be illlled, ll1o p!'llYalllng party ahafl be er.tll1od 1o ,_, all .,..,_ incurred 
lhenllora, lrldt"'"" ~ a-..ay lou. 

11. EtmiiE AQAEEMEHT, THIS INSTRUMENT OONSTIT\JTES THE ENTIRE AGREI!N!NT OF THE PARTIES 111111 nollhor parl'f 51\a.' bo bcuvS oxcopt In loCCOidenco horowlth. NO 0AAL 
FlEPRESENT'ATIONS OA ASSURANCES ahllll In_,_., modify or llljllroln...,. allhrltormsllnd ,.,..tlant hcnln. 

12. NO'T1CI!SAND DEMANDS. 8i!Mca olal nolicel Lllder lhb .-nen\ &llall bo sonl bV Urlltod &lela mal, poelllgO 'lloroon propefd,llddr..ect to ll1o party 1rwaiYOd al illro1poctiV80ddlcla 
herein aetlorth. « 10 auch other arlcltot-. uatho ~ may holearter N>alltule by wriiiDn nollco. 

13. FLING. ~ear-. upon ~~.to ""'_, in$trur!*ll -rv 1o 1ho fling and tGcordlng ol lh'- 1a11ao ~or tho oqulprnont ajjJjOct haroto. Loeaao lurlhor ogrooa and
hetelry appoint t.-1\alnle end lawkrl .aorney to pruparv and sign Mft and al cNII8I rnorllleo8l.lecurlty agroornonla,linenclng -· or cilhenolsa In Ofldof 10 oflec:llllllo a len an lho 
propany ... t ro.t11 Mteln. encf 10 liOn the narno of lho l.o8aoo with 1t1o same fon:o lllld oi\Qd • H llgnad by lhrl Lea-. lllld 10 file lhe NmD .. lho prepor '-ian or lOCations. 

14. SECUAITY DEPOSIT. Airy _., dopoelt mado horounder may be appllad by l.oMor lo curo •AI' dolaull by ~~ ol '"' lndeblodnoasto L-and L.ossoo ahal promp•y roan lho 
security dopo1h 1o lhe lui OliQIIIIII OIIIOOnl 

15, GENERAL PROVISIONS. F•llure of ~r to onforco MY of 1\S rights sllalt 1101 consliiUie a ..,.._ ol aucll rights or of q olt\ar rights. M pa~agrlph hoaclinga 8lld IUos aro lor -
only arid shelllrlno woy be hold Ia oMpleln, maclily, amplfy or eld In Ilia fntorprotaton ollho proYillons harool. Subjoello tho tormuncl ciondil lons ol IIIIa laua, Laaaoo ahllfl ~tly t..vo and •<lor 
lho use ot lha equipment dcllcrlbocl cfumg lilt torm of thlllorllc wilhoul disturbenoo tro111 ~r or lrom anyone c:l..,ing by • ltlrough or undor L.o!&&ot. TtliiiOGIO allak not bo blnd•ng on Lo1110r 
urllillho same, algnod ba Lauu, ahall ba raooived and algtlod b)' lc!uor whltraupon ltahll11 becoma blnrll"'l on 8lld lnura 1o lho banor~ ol Laaaor lnd Laasoa and lllolr rupocllve hal"l. peraonal 
represl!lllali\111'1. admlnlllralora and ualgna. No lmtlndlllenl or mOdillclltiOn or lllls lc!ue ahall be eHecUw unloH In writing and 5l;necl u heroin provided lor the eltiiCUilon of lhls ,....,, lc>Hoo 
shalt pravldo L.aaaor with auch oorporato rmaturoana, oplnlon1 ot counsel, llnancfal &laloman,. •nd other documanll (including UCC nnancing slrdl!monto and olher documenla lor flling or 
rocordng) as L.asiOt ehall muonably roqUOtlfrom ~me Ia time. If more than one Lessoo Is namod In 1h11 feMe 1r. lisbiU\Iea anall bo Joint and savwal. llrna Is ollhe .,..anQII ollhla lease. II eny 
portion of 11'111 oonttaella doomed Invalid. ltaha11 not cftoct lho balance of I his agreoml!l\1, ThlaiDeao agroamant ahd bo gcMirnod b)' and eonswad In a=onlanc. Wlllllhtllaws ol tho etato of 
Arkansas. LMIIOO horoby con10ntf and aubrnlll to tha )U~adiCiion of tho courts of 111o atata ol Arllanau for purpoaoe or cmloroamant of this fuso agra01111nl No canoDIIalion, pun:lluo, 
tcrmlnallon or 1-wal opilon hsa boon g1YI!II Las11C8 olharlhan asspecllled on lhc lace at 1M leaso. 

t-
f") 

~ 



Additional Clauses for Contract: 

If the equipment does not perform to Springdale Public Worf<s Department bid 
requirement, Digi'(ll Printing Solutions, Inc. will replace It with an Ideal model or 
equipment equal to or greater than comparable features and capabilities. 

Includes a terminai:ion addendum with the lease that provides an option o·i 
canceling the lease without penalty at any time during the term of the lease 
provid~d we give a thirty (30) day written notice as .,o the problems and reason 

for termination provided OPS having thirty (30) days from the date of ~he written 
notice to address and correct the problems to the bid requirement. 

QO 
ff') 

~ 



C 
. .,. 
~r-par-c:rf-e 
BUSINESS SYSTEMS • 
P1'061cts. Pl.,...s.w,.,. Sallllloo• 

RECOMMENDED SOLUTIONS 
gn: Make rTEM DE§CRIPDQN 

1 Savin Savin MP C3003 

Mainframe includes 9j' Color Touch Control Panel, 100-Sheet ARDF, Duplex, 2 x 55o-sheet Paper Trays, 10~Sheet 
Bypass Tray, Drums, Developer, Scan/Print Kit, USB Host lntsrface, Gigabit Ethernet, DOSS, PDF Direct Print, HOD 
Enayption, Java VM Card, Scan to/Print From USB/SO Card, 1.5GB RAM, & 250GB HOD. Envelope feeding via 
standard 2nd paper drawer, & bypass tray. (The standard DOSS included with the mainframe is ISO 15408 certified). 

1 Savin LCIT PB3170 (2000 Sheet large paper pedestal) 
1 Savin Fax Option Type M3 

Shipping (Free of charge) 
Delivery and Set up (Free of charge) 
100% PC connectivity (Free of charge) 
Full on.site training by Customer Support Representative (Free of charge) 
ESP Power/Networ1c/Fax Filtration Unit I Surge Supression (Free of charge) 

CBS Leasing $1 .00 out Internal Value Lease 
Lease Tenn Lease Payment 

I so I $153.15 I 
Total Service and Supplies Included 

All parts,/abor,supplles and preventitive maintenance. 
1, 500 Mono pages included per month 

500 COlor pages included per month 

cxcludespaperandsmp~~ 

100% Customer Satisfaction Guarantee 

Overage rate $0.0065 
Overage rate $0.0450 

If the equipment does not perform to Springdale Publlc Works Department bid requirements, Corporate 
Business Systems will replace it with an ideal model or equipment equal or greater than comparable features 
and capabilities. 

Addendum t:o Contract 
Springdale Public works contract will include a termination addendum with the lease that provides an option of 
canceling the lease without penalty at any time during the term of the lease provided that the Springdale Public 
Works Department give a thirty (30) day written notice as to the problems and reason for tennination provide 
Corporate Busnienss Systems having thirty (30) days from the date of the written notice to address and correct 
the problems to the bid requirement. 
Niota: 
Lease is internal with Corporate Business Systems 
BOGO (Buy One Get One Free) CBS will provide Savin/Ricoh MPC 2500 Color Copier Free of charge. 
Service and Supplies to be charged at $18.00 per month for 1000 Mono pages and 1 00 Color pages. OVerages @ $0.095 mono, $0.065 
color. 

0'1 
ff') 

~ 



c:··~ c:::o.-por-ct .. e •u•••••s ..,.,.._ .. ---- Yt~lue Lease Ag1'U111ent 
I APPLICATION NO. I I AGREEMENT NO. I 

The ~ E.AssM, pou and your refer to Cut-tom«. Tba W'Ordl Leuor, Wlt1 ua arid out tefer to C~ Blllln.ss Systo.ms ofllfss.ouri, IAC. 

FULL. LEGAL. NNAE 

Springdale Public Wortcs D~partment 
CITY 

Springdale 
STATE 
AR 

BILLING NAME (IF Oli'FSWn" I'ROM A80VE) 

CITY STATE 

EQUIPMENT I..OCATJOH IF lli~FEREHT FROM ABOVE) 

~I!UACCUIORES 

ZIP 

72764 

ZIP 

ITAEET ADDRESS 

289 E. Randall Wobbe Ln. 
PHONE 

479-750-8135 
lll.UHC) STREET ADDRESS 

E-MAIL 

S!IMLNO. 

Savin MPC 3003 with LCrT PB3170 (2000 Shl Large paper pedestal), Fax Option TYtl8 

FAX 

479-750-8504 

STN<TiH\i~ 

lagelhllr wilh .r: fiijtl&taiil!! ;Is. ..,._ r.pllra, edlliliana. 1n0 -lllonl inc:atpcnled therein or etlaehecllltl-n q n1 rllll'-.cll fllfl• ~ induciW1g, wilhout filllit.tion, lnlln-~ ... 
C See 1111 atlactlecl Schedule A C See thlllllllldlecf BUng &cNdiM 

Ttml In 60 Joi:Onlhl 80 P8)'mtlltl• Of$ 153.15 ,.~-& 

The.._ coniMCIIIaymen\ rPa,menr) peltod IS month!)' unleu olli8tv.ile inclcaltd. 

Paymentlnc::l~ 1500 B&W COpies per mantll Ovtlrages bi'led monthly m $ .0065 per B&W r:opy-

Paymeot lnc::ludel 500 COlor Copiel per monlll 

B&W Printa per rnonlll 

COlor Print& per month 

Ove:'IO• billcl monlhly • $ .045 per Color cow 
Payment lndlldes 0\lerlges ~ monthly at$ per B&W print" 
Paymentlnc:ludea --- ----- Ovanlge5 billed monthly at $ per Color print" 

---ftiCMOV ........ ___ ,.. _______ .. __ 
INIII!ed. 1lle!l M-V.U. ... M)CIIIr_fll._ii!IIIGft, '-""'11.1111 tti10UIII ,._.....,. 
-(ot'I'MV'). ____ .......... ~.,--

0 1)-.. IUIICit_IWI .. IIie~ot,., .. J'eit ....... tV ... pet-gropllt,2)-IMAgrelllllllt,.,peNQ111pii,,.,31"-UIIVwl!l(u_.,_,.,......,.....,, 
a 1) --~lorl.t.OO,er2)-... .. ...,._,..,......,, -~~lni-

THIS IS A NONCANCELABLE !IRREVOCABLE AGREEMENT; THIS AGREEMENT CANNOT BE CANCELED OR TERMINATED. 

,__..., ______ IUPII,....,.._.,..,,........,...,.., 
M~ You---~.-.....,_.,~~~~~~-........... .,,..""l'.,_ .. .......,,.,.M .... .-oll.,-~--~.--.... 1111~---wt..._, ....... ,..,.,._ ...... 
oliNt~(tt-,OU-..Q. 'l'o-IIIJIIII'IW&M_IIIIOw.,N~tlllie~-....... loe~..-.IO .. .......,_(IflilaAgNeiMIII 

lx I 
CUSTOMER (al'el-.ced nove) SIGNATURE TITLE OATE OF DELIVERY 

P~ge1Cif2 

= ~ 
~ 



ltd 

ililti lli!i ilflt li!ilii!l ii;!Jt !!;;ii1fl.ii!ti l!iii i!lit iiiiii :tt ji~ il i il! 
1i1~ .c aJ. 8 J i, ,,.a ~! II l. ~ Ia. I 11 a II (llli f' il I l!llc!Ca "15 ; I 

JlJ J!! -~~ 1!¢ -~ !ill J li 'las! a! . ,_j~l Jz: fs f . f a !i .s · >- I! 



RESOLUTION NO.-----

A RESOLUTION EXPRESSING THE WILLINGNESS OF 
THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS TO UTILIZE 
FEDERAL-AID TRANSPORTATION ALTERNATIVES 
PROGRAM (TAP) FUNDS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 
THE LAKE SPRINGDALE TRAILHEAD ON THE 
RAZORBACK REGIONAL GREENWAY PROJECT 

WHEREAS, the Northwest Arkansas Regional Planning Commission has 
recently approved Federal-aid Transportation Alternatives Program funds for the project 
at the following Federal and City participating ratios, up to the maximum Federal-aid 
available: 

Type Work Work Phase Federal o/o City% 

Construction of Lake Construction 80 20 
Springdale Trailhead Project Construction 80 20 

Engineering 

City projects programmed but All Phases -0- 100 
not let to contract 

I 
I 

I 

- --- -·· -~ -- - - ·---- - ·---- - - -- - ·· ----....___ ---

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY 
OF SPRINGDALE, WASHINGTON COUNTY, ARKANSAS, THAT: 

SECTION 1: The City of Springdale will participate in accordance with its 
designated responsibility in this project including maintenance of this project. 

SECTION II: The Mayor or his designated representative is hereby authorized 
and directed to execute all appropriate agreements and contracts necessary to expedite 
the construction of this project. 

SECTION Ill: The City pledges its full support and hereby authorizes the 
Arkansas State Highway and Transportation Department to initiate action to Implement 
this project. 

THIS RESOLUTION adopted this day of , 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

(SEAL) 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~~~ 
Ernest Cate, City Attorney 

M 

""" ~ 



RESOLUTION NO. ---
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH CEI 
ENGINEERING ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR TITLE II 
CONSTRUCTION PHASE SERVICES FOR 
CONSTRUCTION OF THE LAKE SPRINGDALE 
TRAILHEAD ON THE RAZORBACK REGIONAL 
GREENWAY. 

WHEREAS, NWARPC, through a Tiger II grant for the Razorback Regional 

Greenway, entered into an Engineering Services with Alta Planning +Design and CEI 

Engineering Associates, Inc. to provide for engineering and design services for a 

trailhead at the Lake Springdale which has been completed; and 

WHEREAS, the City has obtain funding through the Care Foundation; Illinois 

River Watershed Partnership funding and FY2014 TAP funds through NWARPC for 

construction of the trailhead; and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale desires to enter into an agreement with CEI 

Engineering Associates, Inc. for Title II Construction Phase Services for the Lake 

Springdale Trailhead. 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby 

authorized to execute an agreement, a copy of which is attached and made a part of 

this resoltttion, for services to be provided by CEI Engineering Associates, Inc. for the 

Lake Springdale Trailhead Project in an amount not to exceed $13,400. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of February, 2014. 

AITEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~- CQo. 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

~ 
~ 
~ 



I. PROJECT DEFINITION 

Razorback Regional Greenway Tran 
Pump Station Road Trailhead 

Springdale, Arkansas 
Proposal for Survey & Site/CMI Consulting Services 

12-2-13- CEI #91000.0 

Thank you for the opportunity to represent your Interests regarding the development of the pedestrian 
trailhead in Springdale, Arbnsas. Project scope to indude engineering, consulting and permitting for a 
new trailhead and parking facility on Pump Station Road in Springdale, Arkansas. 

II. SCOPE OF BASIC SERVICES 

A. Topographic Survey • CEI to provide a topographic survey of the physical features as found on 
the subject property for the area needed for the design of a trailhead and parking lot to contain 
approximately 50 vehicles. Survey to include but not limited to natural ground, buHdings, drive ways, 
fences, visible utilities and underground utilities as marked by a utility locate service and any other 
visible items at the time of the field work for the area. This survey shall also include 1 foot contour 
intervals. 

Total this phase $No Charge 

B. Final Site/Civil Design Plans - Provide final design development documentation as prescribed 
by City code from conceptual plan prepared by CEI. This includes collaboration with governmental 
authorities and project team consultants for the development of a trailhead and parking facility, and 
any civil design as prescribed by City code as well as any documentations necessary for City 
Planning Department submission. This includes all associated meetings through the City of 
Springdale development review process (administrative review only). Copying, review fees, mileage 
and postage/shipping charges will be billed as reimbursable expenses. 

The construction drawings shall include: 
Cover Sheet 
Site Plan 
Grading Plan(s) 
Erosion Control Plan(s) & SWPPP 
Utility Plan(s) 
Landscape Plan(s) 
Detail Sheet(s) 

After completion and City approval of Design Development plans CEI will provide final design 
documents. details, specifications and technical submissions for construction, and process pennits 
with City of Springdale, City of Springdale Water and Sewer, and Arkansas Department of 
Environmental Quality SWPPP, as required for the project. This includes any City and project team 
meetings and representation as required. 

Total this phase $No Charge 

C. Project Bidding - CEI shall provide all required bidding support as requested by owner to meet 
all State of Arkansas Standards for bidding procedures and requirements. Services to include cost 
estimating, construction specifications, public notification coordination, bidding administration, 
contractor qualification and recommendation of award. Contract fee is for each bidding occurrence. 

Total this phase $5,500.00 

D. Umltad Construction AdministratiOn I Observation • Expect a certain amount of required 
construction administration by City Code and State requirements for site/civil public infrastructure 
improvements. CEI will provide administration of civil related construction. construction assistance, 
coordinate preconstruction meeting, review payment applications, testing of public infrastructure (if 
required), generate record drawing plans (not as-built survey), coordinate final inspection and all City 
project closeout documents. 

"'l!f' 
"'l!f' 
~ 



City of Springdale 
Pump Station Road Trailhead- Springdale, AR 
12-2-13 
Page2 

Anticipated are 20 site visits throughout the duration of the project by the CEI Construction Observer. 
This is estimated at approximately 3.0 hours per trip st $65/Hr = $3,900.00. To eootdinate project start 
up, construction administration and close out items estimate is 40 hours for Project Manager at $100/Hr 
= $4,000.00. ff additional services beyond the estimated 20 site visits are tequested by the owner (or 
required by the City) the fee will be billed at CEI hourly rates as listed below and/or renegotiated. 

Total this phase $7,800.00 

E. Reimbursable Expenses - Copying, utility locate services, review fees and postage/shipping 
charges, and mileage will be billed as reimbursable items. 

Total this phase $As Expended 

Note: this Is a 11mned service agreement. CEI hereby notifies the Client that it shall assume no 
responsibility for any or all interpretations, coordination, end administrations of documents it did not 
create or for the lack of those items listed above and shall be held harmless for any and all errors as 
a result of the above or deviations or additions of said documents, unless otherwise specified in an 
executed services egteement. 

UJ. RESPONSIBILITY OF CUENT: 
Client will provide to CEI, the following items: 

• Access to subject property. 

IV. SERVICES NOT INCLUDED/ADDinONAL SERVICES 
In addition to the services desaibed above, CEI is capable and avaiable to provide the following 
services on an "as requested" basis. An Extra Work Authorization (EWA) fonn or contract amendment 
win be issued tor any services outside the scope of this proposal. All EWA's or contract amendments 
will be approved and signed by the Cfient identified herein prior to beginning work. All additional 
services will be performed on an hourly basis per the current Schedule of Charges. 

• Feasibility Study to include any or all physical, political and/or financial opportunities or constraints. 
• Perspectives, renderings, and models. 
• Conditional Use requests. 
• Rezoning. 
• Traffic studies. 
• Environmental Impact Analysis. 
• Preparation of estimates of probable construction costs. 
• Retaining wall designs over 48". 
• Sight lighting plans/Photometries. 
• Off-site utility plans other then those immediately adjacent to the subject property. 
• Final surveyed as-built record drawings. 
• Historical or archeological studies. 
• Construction Stakilg. 
• Irrigation design. 
• Geotechnical engineering. 
• Easement preparation. 

V. SCHEDULE OF CHARGES 
Charges for our sefVices are divided Into three categories: Labor, Consultants, and Reimbursable 
Expenses. A new schedule of charges is issued at the beginning of each year. The schedule of 
charges may also be revised during the year as conditions dictate. 

lrl 
~ 
~ 



City of Springdale 
Pump Station Road Trailhead- Springdale, AR 
12-2-13 
Page3 

LABOR: For fees billed on an hourly basis, labor charges are billed by category as follows: 

ABKANSAS fH-14-11) 
Ofllcer I Regional Manager 
Department Manager 
Program Manager 
Registered Landscape Architect 
Project Manager 
Planning Project Manager 
Project Engineer 
Assistant Project Manager 
Survey Project Manager 
Project Designer 
Assistant Survey Project Manager 
Project I Planner Administrator 
CAD Designer 
Survey Party Chief 
Survey Technician 
CAD Tectv\ician 
Construction Observer 
Field Specialist 
Program Assistant 

$135.00 
$120.00 

.$105.00 
$100.00 
$100.00 
$100.00 
$100.00 
$ 95.00 
$ 90.00 
$ 85.00 
$ 80.00 
$ 80.00 
$ 75.00 
$ 75.00 
$ 70.00 
$ 65.00 
$ 65.00 
$ 60.00 
$ 55.00 

SUB-CONSULTANT SERVICES: In cases where CEI retains another engineering consultant to 
provide services outside of our area of practice, cost of such services will be charged at actual 
invoice cost, subject to prior approval by client. 

REIMBURSABLE EXPENSES: Outside services, and related materials, will be charged at the 
actual invoice cost. In addition, direct out-of-pocket costs such as postage, delivery services, travel 
(other than vehicle mileage), and subsistence expenses will be charged at actual costs. Vehicle 
mileage is billed at the applicable I.R.S. rate allowed per mile. 

All impact, pennitting, expediting, and review fees will be charged at 15% over the cost of the fee 
unless the client is willing to pay those fees directly to the service provider. 

VI. CREDIT POLICY: Tenns wil be given only to clients with approved credit. Invoices will be rendered 
monthly, either as final or progress billing. CEI payment tenns are net30 days. Invoices past 30 
days due will be subject to a monthly service charge, which will be assessed in compliance with 
state usury laws. Should the account be placed for collection with an outside oollector, the cost of 
such collections will be added to the principal amount owed. CEI may stop work on any account 
that is 60 days delinquent In the event that CEI elects to stop work as provided herein, Client will be 
assessed a resumption of work charge equal to 20% of the total contract amount. Said resumption 
of work charge and all outstanding Invoices must be paid in fuU by Client prior to the resumption of 
work on the project. Client agrees that the balance as stated on the iwoice from CEI to Client is 
correct, conclusive, and binding on the Client unless Client within thirty (30) days from the date of 
the receipt of the invoice notifies CEI in writing of the particular item that is alleged to be incorrect. 

Client's Initials 

Required for contract ta be valid 

VII. STANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS 

STANDARD OF PRACTICE 
Services perfonned by CEI under this Agreement will be conducted In a manner consistent with the 
level of care and skill ordinarily exercised by engineers currently practicing in the same locale under 

~ 
~ 
~ 



City of Springdale 
Pump Station Road Trailhead - Springdale, AR 
12-2-13 
Page4 

similar conditions. No other representation, expressed or implied, and no warranty or guarantee is 
included or intended in this Agreement or in any report, opinion, document or otherwise. All other 
common law warranties are hereby expressly disclaimed. 

Client agrees that payment of all CEI invoices under this Agreement is for services rendered on 
behalf of Client and payment is not conditioned on (1) the receipt of any municipal or governmental 
approvals, authorizations, permits, or licenses or any type; (2) the availability of any utility services: 
or (3) payment to Client by any third party. 

OWNERSHIP OF DOCUMENTS 
All documents including drawings and specifications prepared or furnished by CEI pursuant to this 
Agreement are instruments of service in respect to the project and CEI shal retain an ownership 
and property interest therein whether or not the project is completed. Client may make and retain 
copies for information and reference in connection with the use and occupancy of the project by 
Client or others. 

RE-USE OF DOCUMENTS 
Copies of all reports, drawings, specifications, field data, field notes, laboratory test data, 
calculations, estimates, and other documents provided to Client as instruments of service are for 
use on the project specifically described in this Agreement Any re-use of these by the Client for 
any other project or extension of this project, without the express, written authorization, verification, 
or adaptation by CEI, will be at Clienfs sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to CEI or 
CEI's independent professional associates or consultants, and Client shall indemnify, hold harmless 
and defend CEI and CEI's independent professional associates and consultants from all daims, 
damages, losses and expenses including attorneys' fees arising out of or resulting therefrom. 

INSURANCE 
CEI maintains the following insurances: 
Worker's compensation of a form and in an amount as reqUred by law and employer's UabilitY 
insurance of $1,000,000. 
Comprehensive general liability with limits of $4,000,000 ($2,000,000 per occurrence), and 
automotive Hability insurance with limits of $1,000,000 combined single linit. 
Excess liability umbrella insurance of $5,000,000. 
Professional liability insurance with a limit of $2,000,000, per claim/annual aggregate. 

Upon written request of Client CEI will provide additional insurance, If available; including increased 
coverage and/or limits, and the Client wHI pay CEI an agreed amount for the ina"eased coverage. 

LIMITATION OF UABIUTY 
The Client hereby agrees that to the fullest extent permitted by law, CEI's total liability to Client for 
any and al injuries, claims, losses, expenses, or damages whatsoever arising including but not 
limited to CEI's negligence, errors, omissions, strict Hablllty, breach of contract. or breach of 
warranty shall not exceed the total sum paid on behalf of or to CEI by CEI's insurance policies 
applicable thereto and CEI's deductible amounts (excluding fees, costs & expenses of investigation, 
claim adjustment defense, and appeal) 

Any service deleted from this offer by the client will become the responsibility of the client If this 
proposal was written without the benefit of an on-site investigation, changes In the scope may be 
necessary. CEI shan be held harmless in the event that any unseen condition adversely affects the 
design or intended use of the property in any way. 

INDEMNIFICATION 
The Client will indemnify, hold harmless and defend CEI, its officers, directors, employee, agents, 
consultants, and subconsultants from and against any and all liabilities, damages, or expenses, 
including without limitations any and all legal costs and expenses; whatsoever in connection with 
any personal injury or property damage arising out of or in any way connected with the negligence, 
reckless, or intentional acts or omissions by Client its officers, directors, shareholders, agents, 
employees, consultants, and subcontractors, whether said acts or omissions and negligent reckless 
intentional or unintentional. 

t-
~ 

=-



City of Springdale 
Pump Station Road Trailhead- Springdale, AR 
12-2-13 
Page5 

Further, the Client shall, to the fullest extent of the law, indemnify, defend and hold harmless CEI, Its 
directors, officers, employees, agents and subcontractors from and against all daims or action, 
based on, or arising out of, damages or injuries to persons or property caused by, or arising out of, 
any hazardous, and/or toxic substances present at the site where CEI and/or its subcontractors 
have performed work. 

In accordance with generally accepted construction practices, the client and client's contractors shall 
be solely and completely responsible for the conditions of the job site, including the health and 
safety of all persons and property during performance of the work. This requirement will apply 
continuously and not be limited to normal working hours. Any construction observation by the 
engineer of the contractor's perfon'na.nce is not intended to include review of the adequacy of the 
contractor's safety measures, in, on, or near the construction site. 

DISPUTE RESOLUT10N 
Client and CEI agree to attempt to settle aU claims, disputes or controversies arising out of, or in 
relation to the interpretation, application or enforcement of this Agreement by direct discussions; 
however, absent resolution by direct discussions, they agree to attempt to settle disputes by fonnal 
mediation according to the Construction Industry Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration 
Association. Absent resolution by mediation they agree to binding arbitration under the Rules of the 
American Arbitration Association. 

SEVERABILITY 
Any element of this Agreement later held to violate a law or regulation shall be deemed void, and all 
remaining provisions shall continue in force. However, the Client and CEI will in good faith attempt 
to replace an invalid or unenforceable provision with one that is valid and enforceable, and which 
comes as close as possible to expressing or achieving the intent of the original provision. 

PROJECT PUBLICITY AND RECOGNITION 
During development construction, or upon completion of the project, CEI's name will be included on 
any public recognition I project identification display indicating design team, owners, and I or 
financiers. CEI shall be allowed to place or hang a temporary banner on the site during construction 
of the project. 

LIEN RIGHTS 
Client agrees that CEI shaH have a lien upon real property constituting the project site for alloopaid 
sums due pursuant to this agreement or any addendum hereto, and that CEI is authorized to perfect 
a lien, enforce the lien, and foreclose the lien in the manner prescribed under local statutes for the 
perfection, enforcement and foreclosure of a mechanic and material man's lien upon real property. 

All provisions under the heading •sTANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS• shall survive 
termination or completion of this agreement. 

AMENDMENTS 
The duties, responsibilities, and limitation of authority of the Client or CEI shall not be made or 
extended without a written, executed agreement between CEI engineering Associates, Inc and 
the Client. 

SUCCESSORS AND ASSIGNS 
CEI Engineering Associates, Inc and the Client each bind themselves, their associates, 
directors, partners, successors, executors, administrators and assigns to the other party to this 
Agreement and to the associates, directors, partners, successors, executors and administrators 
and assigns to such other party, with the respect to all obligations contained in this Agreement. 
CEI Engineering Associates, Inc. may assign its rights and obligations under this Agreement at 
any time without the consent of the Client. However, the Client shall not assign its obligations 
under this Agreement or sublet as a whole, without the prior written approval by CEI Engineering 
Associates, Inc.'s of the successor or assignee and its ability to comply with the terms and 
conditions of this and/or subsequent written Agreement. All assignments made by Client without 
CEI Engineering Associates, Inc.'s consent shall be considered null ~nd void. 

CX) 

~ 
~ 



City of Springdale 
Pump Station Road Traillead- Springdale, AR 
12-2-13 
PageS 

TERMINATION 
Either Party may terminate this Agreement in full or In part, in writing, if the other Party fails to 
fulfill its obligations under the Agreement through no fault of the other Party. In such event, one 
may declare the other in default by issuing a written Declaration of Defautt and terminate the 
Agreement for cause. Prior to, an opportunity to cure any default or breach shall be given by way 
of a written notice being delivered to the Breaching Party including a description of the conditions 
constituting default or breach of the Agreement and providing the Breaching Party a period of 
time of ten (10) days within which to correct such conditions. If defined default or breach Is not 
corrected within allotted number of days, then the written Dedaration of Default may be issued. 
Upon any termination or suspension of an Agreement, CEI Engineering Associates, Inc. shall be 
paid for all work performed up to the date of tennination or suspension. 

PROVIDED DATA 
Any information or data provided by Owner or Owner's representatives or by a third party as 
directed by Owner or Owner's representative to CEI to be used as base or supplemental 
information or data to the scope shall be considered reliable and CEI shall be held harmless to 
any errors or emiSsion due to its use. 

SITE SAFETY OR CONTROL 
In no form or fashion shall it be Implied or assumed, unless expressively written into scope, that 
CEI has or will be responsible for an Owner's or Contractor's control of the site nor will CEI 
dictate the means and methods of the Owner, Contractor and Contractor's subcontracts 
regarding preparation of, conducting, and the completion and doseout of construction. safety, 
and control of site. 

All provisions under the heading •sTANDARD TERMS AND CONDITIONS" shall survive 
termination or completion of this agreement 

VII. APPROVAL SIGNATURE AND AUTHORIZATION TO PROCEED: Execution of this document in aU 
required locations shall form the entire Professional Services Agreement between the C ient and CEI. 
Two copies of this Proposal and Agreement shall be signed by the Client and one copy shall be retumed 
to CEI. 

In the event that the Client issues a notice to proceed to CEl prior to the execution of this contract. the 
Client acknowledges that the services rendered by CEI will be in accordance with the terms and 
conditions contained in this proposal. 

In the event that the client instructs services on the contract/agreement to be on hold for a period greater 
than forty-five days, client acknowledges that CEI will not proceed until a new contract between CEI and 
the client can be executed. 

Q'l 
~ 
~ 



City of Springdale 
Pump Station Road Trailhead- Springdale, AR 
12-2·13 
Page? 

This proposal shall become null and void if signatures have not been obtained within forty-five days of 
proposal date. If authorization to proceed is not given after the proposal has been executed said 
agreement will become null and void within forty-five days of the date of the Ctient's signature. 

The following is the complete client name and address that is responsible for payment of CEI invoices: 

Complete Client Name- Responsible for payment of invoice (include Inc., U.C, etc.) 

Complete maHing address to mail invoice (Street I PO Box/ Suite number if needed) 

City I State I Zip Code to mail invoice 

Complete Phone Number 

Signature, Client Print Name Title Date 

Signature, CEI Engineering Assodates, Inc. Print Name Trtle Date 

Rlwised 4114111 

·-···-···· ·- . . , .. ..... .. ..... .. , .... - -~•"' 

Q 
ln 
~ 



Patsy Christie 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Erin Rushing [erushing@celeng.com] 
Monday, December 02, 2013 3:32 PM 
Patsy Christie 

Cc: Tom Oppenheim 
Subject: RE: Pump Station Rd Trailhead 11-15-13 

Attachments: Pump Station Rd Trailhead 12-2-13.pdf 

~ 
Pump Station Rd 
Trailhead 12-2 ... 

Patsy, sorry I am just now getting back in the grove of things being out on vacation 
and then Thanksgiving. Attached is a revised proposal removing the final site civil design work 
of the trailhead. 

Please let me know if you have any questions. 

Thanks. 

Erin Rushing, RLA I Department Leader 
CEI Engineering Associates, Inc. 
3108 S.W. Regency Pkwy, suite 2 I Bentonville, AR 72712 
Phone: 479-273-9472 I Cell: 479-531-9147 

-----Original Message-----
From: Patsy Christie [mailto:pchristie@springdalear .gov] 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 10:49 AM 
To: Erin Rushing; pchristie@springdaleark.org 
Cc: Tom Oppenheim; 'Charles Flink'; 'John McClarty' 
Subject: RE: Pump Station Rd Trailhead 11-15-13 

Thanks Erin. John McClarty told me yesterday that the Razorback Greenway Contract with 
Alta included the trailhead design work up to construction management. I did not realize that, 
so I guess we need to work out the arrangements for construction management and inspection 
and we might handle inspection through the City. When you get back we can discuss it further. 

Patsy Christie, Director 
Planning & Community Development 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

1 

...-1 
'1"1 
~ 



( 4 79) 750-8588 

-----Original Message-----
From: Erin Rushing [mailto:erushing@ceieng.com] 
Sent: Friday, November 15, 2013 10:36 AM 
To: pchristie@springdaleark.org 
Cc: Tom Oppenheim 
Subject: Pump Station Rd Trailhead 11-15-13 

Patsy, attached is the proposal for doing final design, permitting, bidding and construction for 
the trailhead on Pump Station Road. 

I will be out of the office next week but please feel free to reach out to Tom Oppenheim if you 
have any questions or need anything while I am out. 

Thanks. 

2 

N 
'I') 

~ 



RESOLUTION NO. ---
A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE MAYOR AND CITY 
CLERK TO ENTER INTO AN AGREEMENT WITH USI 
ENGINEERS, INC. FOR TITLE II CONSTRUCTION 
PHASE SERVICES FOR CONSTRUCTION OF THE 
SANDERS AVENUE TRAILHEAD ON THE RAZORBACK 
REGIONAL GREENWAY. 

WHEREAS, NWARPC, through a Tiger II grant for the Razorback Regional 

Greenway, entered into an Engineering Services with Alta Planning +Design and USI 

Engineers Inc. to provide for engineering and design services for a trailhead at the 

Sanders Avenue which has been completed with the exception of the restroom 

facility ; and 

WHEREAS, NWARPC applied for and received a TCSP grant for the 

construction of the trailhead and through agreement with the City and the Arkansas 

Highway and Transportation transferred grant administration responsibility to the City; 

and 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale desires to enter into an agreement with USI 

Consutting Engineers, Inc. for the Title II Construction Phase Services for the 

Sanders Avenue Trailhead (City of Springdale CIP Project NO. CPI201; AHTD Job. 

No. 040658/F.AIP/TCSP-12AR92; USI Project No. 1409006.00). 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL FOR THE 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby 

authorized to execute an agreement, a copy of which is attached and made a part of 

this resolution for services to be provided by USI Consutting Engineers, Inc., for the 

Sanders Avenue Trailhead Project (CIP Project NO. CPI201: AHTD Job. No. 

040658/F.AIP/TCSP-12AR92; USI Project No. 1409006.00) is an amount not to 

exceed $27,600. 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of February, 2014. 

ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 
APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

;&;~-~~ c; ~ 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 

~ 
Ill 
~ 



A1TACHMENT 'A' 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

SANDERS A VENUE TRAILIIEAD 

. CITY OF SPRINGDALE CIP PROJECI' NO. CPllOl 
ABTD JOB NO. 040658/ F.A.P. TC SP-llAR(2l 

USI PROJECT NO. 1409006.00 

1. Scope of Proleet 

The Project sball·consist of design of a traiJhead at the Sanders Avenue location, 
previously purchased by the City, consisting of a restroom facility, ADA ~ble, with 
parking, driveway entrance, landscaping, lighting and other amenities such as seat walls, 
picnic shelter, sidewalks and bus drop-off and pick-up tum out off Sanders Avenue. The 
project shall also include a parking lot on the north side of SIID.ders Avenue adjacent to 
the Razorback Greenway Regional T~. 

Z. Basic Services 

The Scope of Services of the ENGINEER as described in the Agreement arc further 
defined and described hereinafter. 

3. Preliminary Deslp Phase 

Prepare preliminary design of proposed improvements on CITY standard sheet templates 
showing all existing facilities to an appropriate scale. Prepare a preliminary cost estimate 
for the project. 

4. Final Design Phase 

Prepare final design, plans, specifications, details, sections, and other items required for a 
complete bid package. All plan sheets are to use CITY standard sheet templates. Include 
required contents of bidding proposals for Federal-Aid Projects provided by AHID. 

~. Bid/Award Phase 

Obtain written authorization from AHTD to advertise for bids. Dming the bidding phase 
of the project, the Engineer will dispense construction contract documents to prospective 
bidders (at the approximate oost of reproduction and hand1ing), support the contract 
documents by preparing addenda as appropriate, participate in a pre-bid meeting if 

A-1 Rev. 12-04-2013 

-.::1' 
ll'l 
~ 



neceasa.ry, attend the bid opening, pxepare bid tabulatiot4 eYBluate bids, provide a 
rccommcndation regarding contract ~ request concurrcnce of the contract a'W&rd 
from AHTD, and prepare construction contracts. 

6. Construction Phue Services 

During the CODStmction phase of work, the Engineer will aCcomplish the following: 

a. Issue a No1icc to Proceed letter to the Contractor and attend preconstruction 
meeting. 

b. Perform construction layout surveys consisting of a suitable nmnber of 
bencbmarlcs and control points for site references as shown in the plans and 
specifications. 

c. Furnish professional eagineers to make visits to the site (as disti:Dguisbed from the 
services of a Resident Project Representative) as appropriste to observe the 
progress and quality of the executed work and to detennine in general if the work 
is proceeding in accordance with the contract documents. In performing these 
services, the Engineer will endeavor to protect 1he City against defects and 
deficiencies in the work of the contractor, however, the Engineer cannot 
guarantee the performance of the contractor, nor be responsible for the actual 
supervision of construction opemtions, or for the safety measures that the 
contractor takes or should take. 

d. Attend progress/coordination meetings with the City/Contractor. 

e. Evaluate and respond to construction material submittals and shop drawings. 
Coaections or comments made by the Engineer on the shop drawings during~ 
review will not relieve Contractor from compliance with .requirmnaJts of the 
drawings and specifications. The check will only be fur review of general 
conformance with the design concept of the project and ge:oera1 compli~ with the 
information given in the contract documen1s. The Contractor will be responsible for 
confinning and correlating all quantities and dimensions, selecting filbrication 
processes and techniques of construction. coordinating his wmk with that of all other 
trades, and pcrfmming his worlc in a safe and satis&ctory mamer. 

f. Maintain a set of working drawings and prepare and furnish record drawings. 

g. When authorimi by the City, prepare change orders for changes in the work from 
that originally provided for in the construction contract documcmts. 

h. Attend, along with the City's representatives, a final iDspection of the project, and 
prepare a deficiency list to be submitted to the Contractor. 

i. Prepare a final Reconciliation Change Order and final pay estimate. 

A-2 Rev. 12-04-2013 

II) 
II) 

~ 



7. Protest DeUyerables · 

a. Two copies of the Pretiminaty Plans and cost estimate. 

b. Three copies of the Final Plans, Specifications, and cost estimate (one to be 
submitted to AHID). 

c. Two full-size and two half-size copies of the Construction Plans. 

d. One copy of the executed contract and two copies of the construction 
specifications, including addenda. 

e. Three copies of the Final Plans and Speci:fiC8Uons to the Contractor. 

f. Two copies oftbe approved shop drawings and submiUals from the Contractor. 

g. One hard copy set of Record Drawings. 

h. Electronic files as requested. 

8. General 

a. All construction shall follow the guidelines desc.ribed in the City of Springdale 
Design Standards. 

b. Plans sba1l be provided on standard City of Springdale plan sheet templates to be 
provided. AlllayCIS, J.inetypcs, fonts, etc. sball conform to the standard templates. 

c. Plans shall be reducible, and legible, to scalable half size plans on 11" x1711 

sheets. Provide final plans on computer disk in a format compatible with the 
current AutoCAD release used by the City of Springdale. 

d. Record drawings shall be provided on computer disk in AutoCAD format ia 
addition to the reproducible drawings. 

e. Attend meetings with Owner aod Agencies for plan review, and project 
coordination. 

h. The services specified for the various phases of the Agreement shall be completed 
and all stipulated documenm shall be submitted to the OWNER in accordance 
with the schedule in Attachment "B". 

i The ENGINEER should anticipate a 21 calendar day review paiod by the CITY 
between the completion of one phase and the beginning of the following phase. 
Additional time may be required for review by agencies. 

A-3 Rcv. lb-04-2013 

1.0 
l() 

~ 



j. The pl8118, specifica1ions and contract documents authorized by this Agreement 
shall be prepared to allow construction bids to be received and construction to be 
performed under one consttuction contract. Demolition of building structures, if 
required, will be included in the construction contract. · 

k. Subcontracting of services by the ENGINEER shall have prior approval of the 
OWNER. 

A-4 Rev. 12-04-2013 

·- •' ....... ~ . -·· -~ .. ...... - .. 

I' 
t() 

~ 



ATTACHMENT "B" 

SCHEDULE 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

SANDERS AVENUE TRAILHEAD 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE CIP PROJECT NO. CIPUOl 
ABTD JOB NO. 040§58/ F.A.P. TC SP·12ARfll 

USI PROJECf NO. 1409006.00 

The ENGINEER shall begin work under this AGREEMENT within ten (10) calendar days of 
issuance of Notice to Proceed and sball complete the work in accordance with the schedule 
below: 

• Final Design 

• Bid Services 

• Construction Services 

·- - ..... ~ .,._ - - - . ·-

2Q_ calendar days from Notice to Proceed 

ML_ calendar days from Notice to Proceed 

.2!L_ calendar days from Notice to Proceed 

B-1 Rev. 12r04-2013 

00 
Ill 
~ 



ATIACIIMENT"C" 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

SANDERS A VENUE TRAILHEAD 

CITY O:F SPRINGD.ALE CIP PROJECf NO. CIPllOl 
ABTD JOB NO. 040658/ F.A.P. TC SP-UARCl) 

USI PROJECT NO. 1409006.00 

In accordance with Article ill, if Additional Services under this AGREEMENT are detcrmin.cd 
necessary, 1hey must be approved by the CITY prior to beginning services. Such services may 
include but are not limited to the following: 

• Perform field surveys to detennine existing monumentation and establish land lines, 
ownership lines, rights-of-way and easements. CITY will provide ownership information 
for properties along project route including copies of recorded plats, legal descriptions for 
unplatted tracts and easements and right-of-way information. 

• Reference existing momUlJents for replacement after construction. 

• Stake proposed right-of-way and easements at intervals which will provide intervisible 
pointB for appraiBal and acquisition purposes. Larger tracts shall be staked at property lines 
and at intervisible points. A full reStaking of right-of-way and easementa shall be completed 
for acquisition arJil/or coDStruction purposes. 

• Provide property record search 

• Prepare right-of-way plans I II = so- scale or larger scale. Identify property subdivisions, 
existing and proposed rights-of-way and easements, ownership names, assigned 1ract 
numbers, addresses, temporary construction easements and related information. 

• Provide tabulation of tracts, ownerships, and area calculations (permanent and temporary 
construction eaSe.ments) for caoh acquisition, including areas of prescriptive easements. 

• Provide other services not specifically set out under the above scope of work, if required, and 
as directed by the Owner and mutually agreed to by the Engineer. 

C-1 1m. 12-04-2013 

=" II') 

~ 



ATIACBMENT "D" 

COMPENSATION 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

SANDERS A VENUE TRAILHEAD 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE CIP PROJECT NO. CIP120l 
AHTD JOB NO. 040658/ F'.A.P. TC SP·llARlll 

USI PROJECT NO. 1409006.00 

• CITY shall pay ENGINEER for Basic Services rendered an amount equal to $27,650 as 
follows: 

Design Services 
Bid Services 
Conatruction Services 

TOTAL BASIC SERVICES 

$12,600 
$ 3,350 
$ 11,700 

$27,650. 

• Basic Services: Payment by CITY will be monthly based upon percentage completed 
for each specific phase. 

• Reimbursable Expenses: CITY shall pay ENGINEER the actual cost of Reimbursable 
Expenses incurred in connection with Basic aDd Additional Services. Reimbursable 
Expeuaes must be approved by the CITY prior to the incurrence of such expenses. The 
estimated amount of Reimbursable Expenses to be incurred in connection with Basic 
Services ia: 

TOTAL Reimbursable Expenses $ 450. 

• Additional Services: Any and all Additional Services must be approved, and maximum 
amount to be paid for said services agreed to, in writing by CITY prior to rendering of 
same. CITY shall pay BNGINBBR for Additional Services rendered an amount equal to 
the cumulative hours charged to the Project for each class of ENGINEER's employees 
multiplied by ENGINEER'S Hourly Rates as shown on the Attached Bxlnbit •1", plus 
approved Reimbursable Expenses and BNGINBER.'S Consultant cllarges, if any. For 
ENGINEER's Consultant charges, the CITY shall pay the ENGINEER the amount 
billed to the ENGINEER times a factor of 1.00. 

D-1 Rev. 12-04-2013 

= \D 
~ 



• ENGINEER shall submit invoices monthly for serviCCB rendered and expenses borne. 
For Additional Services, the invoice will be itemized by payment categories including 
hours worked for each class of ENGINEER's employees multiplied by the hourly rates as 
shown in Exhibit 1. If requested, the invoices shall be accompanied by a copy of the 
timesheets for all ENGINEER's persODDel working on the project. · 

• The Hourly ~tes used aa a basis for payment for Additional Services mean salaries and 
wages (basic and incentive) paid to all personnel engaged directly on the PROJECT, 
including, but DOt limited to, engineers, arcbitects, surveyors, designers, draftsman, 
specification writers, estimators, other technical personnel, stenographers, typiats and 
clerks; plus the cost of customary and statutory benefits including, but not limited to. social 
security contributions, unemployment, excise and payroll taxes, workers' compensation. 
health and retirement benefits, boDUSes, sick leave, vacation and holiday pay applicable 
thereto; plus operatins margin or profit, non-project operating costs, and all general and 
administrative overhead costs, including but not limited to, fumiabing and maintaiDing 
office facilities, fumitore, utilities, vehicles and equipment. 

• Reimbursable Expenses mean the actual expenses incurred directly or indirectly in 
connection with tbe PROJECT for printing and reproduction costs and ENGINEER's 
consultant charges. Any and all expellditures for reimbursable expenses must be approved 
by the CITY prior to renderiDg or obtaining same. Overtime salary costs are not considered 
Reimbursable Expenses. 

D-2 Rev. 12-04-2013 

'" • • -• · • ~ • .,.- .w • ' • ~ • •••* '" "' -· • 

.. - ...... .. -~ . .0····- . ·-·· 

~ 
IQ 

~ 



RESOLUTION NO. 

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF AN ENGINEERING 
DESIGN CONTRACT FOR 58TH STREET IMPROVMENTS 

WHEREAS, the City of Springdale approved a bond measure in August of 
2012 to provide 45 million dollars for the purpose of roadway improvement 
projects, and 

WHEREAS, under this bond measure the City of Springdale is planning street 
improvements to 56th Street from Hwy 412 to Bleaux Avenue, and 

WHEREAS, using the procurement procedures required by State Law, the 
program management team made recommendations and the CIP Committee has 
selected the engineering firms for each project as listed below; 

Project Engineering Design Construction 
Firm Service Fee Service Fee 

56'" Street- Hwy 412 to Bleaux Engineering 8% 4% 
Avenue Services, Inc 

WHEREAS, contracts have been submitted for review using a percentage of 
construction cost basis for these projects {does not inctude geotechnical services 
or traffic studies which are to be negotiated as separate subcontracts and subject 
to full reimbursement); 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL 
FOR THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS, that 
The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized to execute engineering design 
contracts with the above listed engineering firms in amounts not to exceed the 
maximum fees listed above. · 

PASSED AND APPROVED this day of February, 2014. 

Doug Sprouse, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Denise Pearce, City Clerk 

APPROVED AS TO FORM: 

~--·~ 
Ernest B. Cate, City Attorney 

N 
'-D 
~ 



Planning and Communtity 
Development Division 
City of Springdale 

Memo 
To: 

From: 

Date: 

Re: 

Mayor Doug Sprouse~ CIP Committee and City Council 

Alan Pugh 

February 5, 2014 

12BPS9; 56th Street-Hwy 412 to Bleaux Avenue; Design 

As you are aware, the 56th Street improvements are currently under design. Based on the 
public input sessions and input from City Council regarding the initial design, improvements 
have been included from Highway 412 to Bleaux Avenue. These improvements include a 
continuous center tum lane along with sidewalks and the multi-use trail which are essentially 
an extension of 12BPS5 that includes the widening of 56th Street from Watkins to Highway 
412. 

The improvements north of Hwy 412 are intended to be bid along with the improvements 
south of 412 to make a contiguous project and to avoid two separate contractors \IVOrking on 
different sections of the Highway 412 intersection. Due to the fact the design contract is a 
percentage of construction fees, the original intent was to modify the existing contract for the 
section south of Hwy 412 to include these improvements, however, it was discovered that 
this section was a lower percentage of construction costs due to previous \IVOrk on the 
alignment south of Hwy 412 performed by the engineer. That necessitates a new contract 
for the project referenced above: 12BPS9, 56111 Street lmprovements-Hwy 412 to Bleaux 
Avenue. 

If you have any questions or comments please feel free to contact staff at any time. This will 
also be discussed in detail during the upcoming CIP Committee meeting at 5:30 p.m., 
February 11th just before the City Council meeting. 

f"'l 
loC 
~ 



PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
between 

THE CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 
and 

ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. 
for 

2012 STREET BOND PROGRAM 
for 

56TH STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
(HIGHWAY 412 TO BLEAUX A VENUE) 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE PROJECT NO. ___ _ 
ESI WORK ORDER NO. 14903 

THIS AGREEMENT, made and entered into this __ day of 2014, by and 
between CITY OF SPRINGDALE, 201 Spring Street, Springdale, Arkansas 72764, hereinafter 
referred to as the "CITY", party of the first part, and Engineering Services. Inc. , hereinafter 
referred to as the "ENGINEER", party ofthe second part. 

The CITY intends to make the following improvement within the City of Springdale, hereinafter 
referred to as PROJECT: 

Widen and reconstruct approximately 1,600 linear feet of 56th Street to a five lane street 
with two driving lanes each direction, a center turn lane, and sidewalks from the northern 
side ofthe intersection of 56th Street and Highway 412 (West Sunset Avenue) to the 
intersection of 56th Street and Bleaux Avenue, as further defined in Attachment 'A'. 

The ENGINEER shall provide professional services related to these improvements as described 
in this AGREEMENT. 

The CITY and ENGINEER in consideration of the mutual covenants in this contract agree in 
respect to the performance of professional services by the ENGINEER and the payment for those 
services by the CITY as set forth below. Execution of the AGREEMENT by the CITY and the 
ENGINEER constitutes the CITY's written authorization to the ENGINEER to proceed on the 
date written above with the services described herein. 

ARTICLE I 
GENERAL 

Sec. 1.0. The CITY and the ENGINEER agree that the following provisions shall apply to all 
work to be performed under this AGREEMENT. 

1 - Rev. 1-22-2 008 

"'t 
'-C 
~ 



Sec. 1.1. During the tenure of the AGREEMENT, the ENGINEER agrees as follows: 
1.1-1. The ENGINEER shall not discriminate against any employee or applicant for 

employment because of race, religion, color, sex, or national origin, except where 
religion, sex, or national origin is a bona fide occupational qualification 
reasonably necessary to the normal operation of the ENGINEER. The 
ENGINEER shall post in conspicuous places, available to employees and 
applicants for employment, notices setting forth the provisions of this 
nondiscrimination clause. 

1.1-2. The ENGINEER, in all solicitations or advertisements for employees placed by or 
on behalfofthe ENGINEER, shall state that the ENGINEER is an equal 
opportunity employer. 

1.1-3. Notices, advertisements, and solicitations placed in accordance with federal law, 
rules or regulations shall be deemed sufficient for the purpose of meeting the 
requirements of this section. 

1.1-4. The ENGINEER shall include the provisions of Section 1.1-1, 1.1-2 and 1.1-3 
above in all subcontracts or purchase orders in excess of ten thousand dollars 
($10,000.00). These provisions shall be binding upon each subcontractor or 
vendor. 

Sec. 1.2. This AGREEMENT shall be subject to and interpreted under the laws of the State of 
Arkansas. Should any dispute arise out of or pertaining to the perfonnance of the 
AGREEMENT, such dispute shall be initiated and decided solely in the Circuit Court 
having jurisdiction in Springdale, Arkansas. 

Sec. 1.3. The ENGINEER shall not be responsible for the CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACTOR(s)'s failure to perform the work in accordance with the Contract 
Documents through no fault of the ENGINEER. 

Sec. 1.4. Any notice, demand, or request required by or made pursuant to this AGREEMENT 
shall be deemed properly made if personally delivered in writing or deposited in the 
United States mail, postage prepaid, to the address specified below. This shall not be 
construed to restrict the transmission of routine communications between 
representatives of the ENGINEER and the CITY. 

CITY: 
CITY OF SPRINGDALE 
201 Spring Street 
Springdale, AR 72764 

ENGINEER: 
ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. 
1207 South Old Missouri Road 
Springdale, AR 72764 (Physical Address) 
P.O. Box282 
Springdale, AR 72765-0282 (Mailing Address) 

2 - Rev. 1-22-2008 

Ill 
\C) 

~ 



Sec. 1.5. The invalidity, illegality, or unenforceability of any provision of this AGREEMENT, 
or the occurrence of any event rendering any portion or provision of this 
AGREEMENT void, shall in no way affect the validity or enforceability of any other 
portion or provision of this AGREEMENT. Any void provision shall be deemed 
severed from this AGREEMENT. Non-enforcement of any provision by either party 
shall not constitute a waiver of that provision, nor shall it affect the enforceability of 
that provision or of the remainder of this AGREEMENT. 

Sec. 1.6. The ENGINEER, in performing the services required by this AGREEMENT, shall 
comply with applicable federal, state and local laws, rules, regulations, orders, codes, 
criteria and standards. 

Sec. 1. 7. This AGREEMENT represents the entire and integrated agreement between the 
parties and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, either 
written or oral. This AGREEMENT may only be amended, supplemented, modified 
or canceled by a duly executed written instrument. 

Sec. 1.8. This AGREEMENT shall be binding upon the parties hereto, their partners, heirs, 
successors, administrators and assigns. Neither the CITY nor the ENGINEER shall 
assign, or transfer any rights under, or interest, in this AGREEMENT without the 
written consent of the other, except to the extent that the effect of this limitation may 
be restricted by law. Unless specifically stated to the contrary in any written consent 
to an assignment, no assignment will release or discharge the assignor from any duty 
or responsibility under this AGREEMENT. Nothing in this section shall prevent the 
ENGINEER from employing such independent consultants, associates, and 
subcontractors as it may deem appropriate to assist it in providing the SERVICES 
required by this AGREEMENT. 

Sec. 1.9. The ENGINEER and any subcontractors are to maintain all documents, accounting 
records and other evidence pertaining to cost incurred and to make such materials 
available at their respective offices at all reasonable times during the contract period, 
and for three (3) years from the date of final payment under the contract, for 
inspection by authorized representatives of the CITY, or any governmental agency 
providing any portion of PROJECT funding, and copies thereof shall be furnished, if 
requested. 

ARTICLE II 
SCOPE OF SERVICES 

Sec. 2.0. The ENGINEER shall perform the SERVICES described in Attachment "A", which 
is attached hereto and incorporated by reference as part of this AGREEMENT. The 
ENGINEER shall also perform any services mutually agreed upon in writing as 
Additional Services pursuant to Article III. 

3 - Rev. 1-22-2008 

IC 
IC 
~ 



Sec 2.1. The ENGINEER shall consult with CITY to define and clarify CITY's requirements 
for the PROJECT and available data. 

Sec. 2.2. The SERVICES required under this AGREEMENT shall commence on the date of 
the execution of this agreement by the CITY and will proceed in accordance with the 
schedule shown in Attachment "B". 

Sec 2.3. The ENGINEER shall begin work within ten (10) calendar days of receiving a notice
to-proceed from the CITY. 

ARTICLE III 
ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

Sec. 3.0. Additional Services are those services which may be required by the CITY which are 
beyond the Scope of Services set forth in Attachment "A" to this AGREEMENT. 
The ENGINEER shall provide such Additional Services only when properly 
authorized by the CITY. Such Additional Services shall be negotiated and agreed 
upon in writing by both PARTIES, and this AGREEMENT must be amended prior to 
commencement. 

Sec. 3.1 . Additional Services which may be added to this AGREEMENT are defined in 
Attachment "C". 

Sec 3.2. The ENGINEER shall advise the CITY as to the necessity of CITY providing data or 
services of the type described in Attachment "C" and assist the CITY in obtaining 
such data and services. 

ARTICLE IV 
RELATIONSIDP OF THE PARTIES 

Sec. 4.0. The ENGINEER covenants with the CITY to furnish SERVICES with skill, care and 
judgment consistent with that ordinarily used by members of the ENGINEER's 
profession practicing under similar conditions. The ENGINEER shall act in 
accordance with applicable federal, state and local laws and regulations. The 
ENGINEER shall be responsible for the technical accuracy of its services and 
documents resulting therefrom, and CITY shall not be responsible for discovering 
deficiencies therein. ENGINEER shall correct such deficiencies in the documents 
without additional compensation except to the extent such action is directly 
attributable to deficiencies in CITY -furnished information. 

4 - Rev. 1-22- 2008 

t--
\0 
~ 



ARTICLEV 
RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE CITY 

Sec. 5.0. The CITY shall furnish required information and approvals and perform its 
responsibilities and activities in a timely manner to facilitate orderly progress of the 
work. 

Sec. 5 .1. If the CITY observes or otherwise becomes aware of any fault or defect in the 
PROJECT or the Contract Documents, the CITY shall give prompt written notice 
thereof to the ENGINEER. 

Sec. 5.2. The CITY shall provide criteria and information as to CITY's requirements for the 
PROJECT, including design objectives and constraints, right-of-way, capacity and 
performance requirements, and any budgetary limitations. 

Sec. 5.3. The CITY will furnish copies of design and construction standards which CITY will 
require to be included in the drawings and specifications. 

Sec. 5.4. The CITY will assist the ENGINEER by placing at ENGINEER's disposal all 
available information pertinent to the PROJECT, including previous reports and other 
data relative to design or construction of the PROJECT. 

Sec. 5.5. The CITY will arrange for access to and make all provisions for ENGINEER to enter 
upon public and private property as required for ENGINEER to perform his services. 

Sec. 5.6. The CITY shall furnish approvals and permits from all governmental authorities 
having jurisdiction over the PROJECT and such approvals and consents as may be 
necessary for completion of the PROJECT. The CITY will pay all fees associated 
with obtaining permits and approvals. 

Sec. 5.7. The CITY shall provide such accounting, independent cost estimating and insurance 
counseling services as may be required for the PROJECT, such legal services as 
CITY may require or ENGINEER may reasonably request with regard to legal issues 
pertaining to the PROJECT including any that may be raised by CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACTOR(s), such auditing services as CITY may require to ascertain how or 
for what purpose any CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR(s) has used the monies 
paid to him under the construction contract, and such inspection services as CITY 
may require to ascertain that CONTRACTOR(s) is complying with any law, rule or 
regulation applicable to the performance of the work. 

Sec. 5.8. The CITY will obtain the necessary lands, permits, easements and rights-of-way for 
construction ofthe PROJECT. 

5 - Rev. 1-22-2008 

QC 
'.Q 

~ 



Sec. 5.9. The CTIY will pay all plan review and advertising costs in connection with the 
PROJECT. 

ARTICLE VI 
INSURANCE 

Sec. 6.0. The ENGINEER shall carry Public Liability Insurance in at least the amounts 
specified below and shall deliver Certificates of Insurance from carriers acceptable to 
the CITY specifying satisfaction of such limits prior to commencing work under this 
AGREEMENT. In addition, the insurer must agree to give the CITY 30 days notice 
of any modification or cancellation of coverage. 

Sec. 6.1. Workmen's Compensation and Employer's Liability 

Sec. 6.2. 

Sec. 6.3. 

Coverage A - Statutory Requirements 
Coverage B - $100,000 Per Occurrence 
Coverage C- $100,000/$100,000 Accident and/or Disease 
All States Endorsement 

Automobile Liability, including Owned, Non-Owned and Hired Car Coverage. 

Limits of Liability: 

Bodily Injury 

Property Damage 

Single Limit: 
Bodily Injury 
Property Damage 

$1,000,000 each occurrence 

$1,000,000 each occurrence 
OR 

$2,000,000 each occurrence 

Comprehensive General Liability 

Limits of Liability: 

Bodily Injury 

Property Damage 

Single Limit: 
Bodily Injury 
Property Damage 

$1,000,000 each occurrence 

$1,000,000 each occurrence 
OR 

$2,000,000 each occurrence 

6 - Rev. 1-22- 2008 

<:'I 
looC 
~ 



Sec. 6.4. 

Sec 6.5. 

a. Completed Operation/Products 
b. Contractual Liability for Specified Agreement 
c. Personal Injury 
d. Medical Malpractice 

Excess Liability Umbrella Form 

Bodily injury and Property Damage Combined Including: (See Note 1) 

Note 1 - The intent of this insurance specification is to provide the coverages required 
and the limits expected for each type of coverage. With regard to the Automobile 
Liability and the Comprehensive General Liability, the total amount of coverage can 
be accomplished through any combination of primary and excess umbrella insurance. 
However, the total insurance protection provided for Comprehensive General 

Liability protection or for Automobile Liability protection, either individually or in 
combination with Excess Liability Umbrella, must total $2,000,000 per occurrence. 

Professional Liability 

Limits of Liability: 

Aggregate 
Per Claim 

$1,000,000 
$1,000,000 

Sec 6.6. The parties to this AGREEMENT waive any right they may have in law or in equity 
to demand or receive consequential or punitive damages. 

ARTICLE VII 
INDEMNIFICATION AND LIABILITY 

Sec. 7.0. The ENGINEER agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the CTIY, its officers, agents 
and employees against all liability, loss or damage the CTIY may suffer as a result of 
any claims, demands, costs, or judgments arising from the ENGINEER'S negligent 
performance of its obligations under this contract. The ENGINEER will not be held 
responsible for failure to perform the duties and responsibilities imposed by this 
AGREEMENT due to strikes, fires, riots, rebellions, acts of God and other causes 
beyond the control of the ENGINEER that make performance impossible or illegal, 
unless otherwise specified in the AGREEMENT. 

Sec. 7 .1. The CITY agrees to indemnify and hold harmless the ENGINEER from and against 
any and all claims, demands, suits, damages, including consequential damages and 
damages resulting from personal injury or property damage, costs and expenses and 
fees that are asserted against the ENGINEER and that arise out of or result from 

7 - Rev. 1-22-2008 

0 
I' 
~ 



negligent acts or omissions by the CITY, its employees, agents and representatives in 
performing the work. 

Sec. 7 .2. The ENGINEER is not responsible for delay, nor shall ENGINEER be responsible for 
damages or be in default or deemed to be in default by reason of lockouts, accidents 
or acts of God, or fof the failure of CITY to furnish timely information or to approve 
or disapprove ENGINEER's work promptly, or delay or faulty performance by CITY, 
other contractors or governmental agencies, or any other delays beyond the 
ENGINEER's control. 

Sec. 7.4. The ENGINEER shall not be liable for damages resulting from the actions or 
inactions of governmental agencies including, but not limited to, permit processing, 
environmental impact reports, dedications, general plans and amendments thereto, 
zoning matters, annexations or consolidations, use or conditional use permits and 
building permits. 

ARTICLEVIll 
COMPENSATION 

Sec. 8.0. The CITY agrees to compensate the ENGINEER monthly for all SERVICES 
provided in accordance with Attachment "D". 

Sec. 8.1. The ENGINEER shall submit invoices to the CITY monthly for payment of 
SERVICES performed during the preceding calendar month. The total amounts set 
forth in Attachment "D" represent the maximum amounts payable to the ENGINEER 
for its SERVICES. The CITY shall make payment within 30 days after receipt of the 
ENGINEER'S invoice. Should the CITY fail to make payment, the ENGINEER shall 
be entitled to an additional payment of 1 percent per month on the outstanding 
balance until the invoice is paid. 

Sec. 8.2. The CITY shall not be obligated to compensate the ENGINEER for SERVICES 
described herein which exceed the total compensation set forth in this 
AGREEMENT. If the scope of SERVICES is increased as provided in Article ill of 
the AGREEMENT, the ENGINEER shall not be obligated to perform the additional 
SERVICES or otherwise incur costs for such additional SERVICES, unless the CITY 
has notified the ENGINEER in writing that such compensation is increased. The 
notification shall specifY the revised compensation which shall thereupon constitute 
the new total compensation for performance of SERVICES under this 
AGREEMENT. 

Sec. 8.3. Upon satisfactory completion of the SERVICES required under this AGREEMENT, 
and as a condition for final payment or termination settlement under this 
AGREEMENT, the ENGINEER shall execute and deliver to the CITY a release of all 

8 - Rev. 1-22-2008 

~ 

1'--

=-



claims against the CITY arising under or by virtue of this AGREEMENT, except 
claims which are specifically identified by the ENGINEER as to date and amount. 

ARTICLE IX 
USE OF DOCUMENTS 

Sec 9.0. All documents including drawings and specifications prepared by ENGINEER 
pursuant to this AGREEMENT are instruments of service in respect to the PROJECT. 
They are not intended or represented to be suitable for reuse by CITY or others on 
extensions of the PROJECT or any other project. Any reuse without written 
verification or adaptation by ENGINEER for the specific purpose intended will be at 
CITY's sole risk and without liability or legal exposure to ENGINEER. 

Sec 9.1. Copies of documents and furnished data that may be relied upon by recipient of said 
documents and data are limited to the printed sealed copies (also known as hard 
copies) that are delivered. Files in electronic media format of text, data, graphic, or of 
other types are only for convenience of recipient. Any conclusion or information 
obtained or derived from such electronic files will be at the user's sole risk. If there is 
a discrepancy between the electronic files and the hard copies, the hard copies govern. 

Sec 9.2. ENGINEER shall, however, also retain its rights to utilize such instruments of service 
(engineering documents, drawings and specifications prepared by the ENGINEER as 
part of the service to the CITY and tendered to the CITY) in its standard drawing 
details, specifications, databases, computer software, intra-office correspondence and 
memoranda and other proprietary property. The parties agree that said materials are 
the sole and valuable property of the ENGINEER and that said property constitutes 
trade secret information of the ENGINEER as defined by Arkansas Trade Secrets Act 
of 1981. The parties further recognize that the public dissemination of any such 
information would give a competitive edge or would provide a benefit to 
ENGINEER's competitors (within the meaning of Ark. Code Ann. 25-19-lOS(A), 
which would ordinarily require an expenditure of time, cost and effort to duplicate. 
As such, all rights to intellectual property and trade secret and proprietary information 
shall remain the confidential, valuable property of the ENGINEER. 

ARTICLE X 
OPINIONS OF PROBABLE COST 

Sec. 1 0.0. Since the ENGINEER has no control over the cost of labor, materials, equipment or 
services furnished by others, or over the CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR(s) 
methods of detennining prices, or over competitive bidding or market conditions, the 
ENGINEER's estimates of PROJECT costs and construction costs provided for 
herein are to be made on the basis of the ENGINEER's experience and qualifications 

9 - Rev. 1-22-2008 

M 
r--. 
~ 



and represent the ENGINEER's best judgment as an experienced and qualified 
professional engineer, familiar with the construction industty. The ENGINEER 
cannot and does not guarantee that proposals, bids or actual total PROJECT or 
construction costs will not vary from estimates prepared by the ENGINEER. 

Sec. 1 0.1. The CITY understands that the construction cost estimates developed by the 
ENGINEER do not establish a limit for the construction contract amount. If the 
actual amount of the low construction bid exceeds the construction budget established 
by the CITY, the ENGINEER will not be required to re-design the PROJECT or any 
part thereof without additional compensation. 

ARTICLE XI 
HAZARDOUS ENVIRONMENTAL CONDITIONS 

Sec. 11.0. If a Hazardous Environmental Condition is recognized by the ENGINEER during the 
course of his normal duties, the ENGINEER shall have the obligation to notifY CITY, 
and, to the extent of applicable laws and regulations, appropriate governmental 
officials. 

Sec. 11.1. It is acknowledged by both parties that the ENGINEER's scope of services does not 
include any services related to a Hazardous Environmental Condition. The CITY 
acknowledges that ENGINEER is not and shall not be required to become a 
"arranger'', "operator'', "generator, or "transporter'' of hazardous substances, as 
defined in the Comprehensive Environmental Response, Compensation and Liability 
Act of 1990 (CERCLA), which are or may be encountered at or near the PROJECT in 
connection with ENGINEER's activities Wlder this AGREEMENT. 

ARTICLE XII 
TERMINATION 

Sec. 12.0 This AGREEMENT may be terminated in whole or in part in writing by either party 
in the event of substantial failure by the other party to fulfill its obligations under this 
AGREEMENT through no fault of the terminating party, if the other party is given: 

12.0-1. Not less than 30 calendar days written notice of intent to terminate, delivered by 
certified mail, return receipt requested, and 

12.0-2. An opportunity for consultation and 30 day cure period with the terminating party 
prior to termination. 

Sec. 12.1. This AGREEMENT may be terminated in whole or in part by letter from the CITY 
for its convenience, if the ENGINEER is given notice as provided by Section 12.0-1. 

10 - Rev. 1-22-2008 

~ 
1"-
~ 



Sec. 12.2. If termination for default is effected by the CITY, an equitable adjustment in the price 
provided for in this AGREEMENT shall be made. 

Sec. 12.3. If termination for default is effected by the ENGINEER, or if termination for 
convenience is effected by the CITY, there shall be an equitable adjustment for 
SERVICES performed. The equitable adjustment for termination shall provide for 
payment to the ENGINEER for SERVICES rendered and expenses incurred prior to 
the termination and costs reasonably incurred by the ENGINEER for commitments 
made prior to the termination. 

Sec. 12.4. Upon receipt of a notice of termination pursuant to Section 12.1 or Section 12.2, the 
ENGINEER shall: 

12.4-1. Promptly discontinue all SERVICES unless the notice directs otherwise, and 

12.4-2. Deliver or otherwise make available to the CITY all plans, specifications, data, 
reports, estimates, summaries, and such other information and materials 
accumulated by the ENGINEER in performing this AGREEMENT, whether 
completed or in process. 

Sec. 12.5. Upon termination, the CITY may take over the work and may award another party an 
agreement to complete the work required under this AGREEMENT. 

Sec. 12.6. If, after termination for failure of the ENGINEER to fulfill contractual obligations, it 
is determined that the ENGINEER did in fact fulfill its contractual obligations, the 
termination shall be deemed to have been for the convenience of the CITY. In such 
event, adjustment of the price provided for in this AGREEMENT shall be made as 
provided in Section 12.3. 

ARTICLEXIll 
PERFORMANCE SCHEDULE AND LIQUIDATED DAMAGES 

Sec. 13.0 The ENGINEER agrees that time is of the essence in completing the work 
contemplated under this AGREEMENT. The ENGINEER agrees to complete the 
work in accordance with the schedule shown in Attachment ''B" or pay liquidated 
damages in the amount of 0.1% of the total contract amount for each calendar day 
beyond the total time allotted in the AGREEMENT for Concept, Preliminary, and 
Final Design Phases (hereinafter referred to as "Contract Time"). 

Sec. 13.1 Contract Time for Concept, Preliminary, and Final Design phases shall begin on the 
date of written Notice to Proceed for each phase. Contract Time will be suspended 
on the date of receipt of deliverables required for each design phase. Determination 

11 - Rev. 1-22-2008 

"''!f' 
r--. 
~ 



of compliance with the Scope of Services for each phase will be made by the CITY 
within 5 days of receipt of deliverables required for each phase. If the deliverables 
submitted are in compliance with the requirements of the Scope of Services, the 
Contract time will remain suspended until Notice to Proceed with the subsequent 
phase is given. If the required deliverables are not provided, or are incomplete, 
notification of the deficient submittal will be made to the ENGINEER, and additional 
time will be charged from the date of the initial phase submittal through submittal of 
deliverables meeting the requirements of the Scope of Services. 

Sec. 13.2. Underruns of Contract Time on one phase ofworlc may be used to offset overruns in 
another phase provided that the total cumulative Contract Time for the Concept, 
Preliminary, and Final Design Phases is not exceeded. 

12 - Rev. 1 - 22-2008 

., 
....... 
~ 



IN WITNESS THEREOF, the PARTIES to this AGREEMENT have hereunto set their hands of the day and 
year first above written. 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS ENGINEERING SERVICES, INC. 

By: By: 

Honorable Doue Sorouse. Mavor Brian Moore. Vice-President 
Title Title 

Attest Attest 

Denise Pearce. Citv Clerk Tim Mavs. Secretarv!freasurer 
Title Title 

13 - Rev. 1-22-2008 

'-C 
r--
~ 



ATTACHMENT 'A' 

SCOPE OF SERVICES 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 
2012 STREET BOND PROGRAM 

56TH STREET IMPROVE:MENT PROJECT 
(HIGHWAY 412 TO BLEAUX AVENUE) 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE PROJECT NO. __ 
ESI WORK ORDER NO. 14903 

1. Scope of Project 

a. Widen and reconstruct approximately 1,600 linear feet of 56th Street to a five lane 
street with two driving lanes each direction, a center tum lane, and sidewalks from 
the northern side of the intersection of 56th Street and Highway 412 (West Sunset 
Avenue} to the intersection of 56th Street and Bleaux Avenue. 

b. Street improvements shall include concrete curb and gutters, an underground 
drainage system, lighting, and sidewalks. 

c. Coordinate street design and construction facilities with franchise utility 
companies' relocations to assure adequate space for all facilities and timely 
relocations. 

d. Coordinate with relevant regulatory agencies (FEMA and others) to resolve 
environmental issues and obtain permits. 

e. Provide related design services including but not limited to surveys, geotechnical, 
and easement and right of way acquisition documents. 

f. If needed, the relocation of water and sanitary sewer facilities owned by the 
Springdale Water Utility are to be included in the design and street construction 
contracts. 

2. Basic Services 

The Scope of Services of the ENGINEER as described in the Agreement are further 
defined and described hereinafter. 

A-1 Rev. 1-22-2008 

1:'--
1:'-
~ 



3. Topographic Surveys 

a. Establish base line (with references) along existing roadway. Set monuments on 
proposed centerline at 400 foot intervals and, if necessary, at intervisible points 
between, with a minimum of 2 monuments per site. Survey control shall be 
established on the State Plane Coordinate System. 

b. Locate all structures, streets, driveways, storm drains, trees larger than 6 inches in 
diameter, and other features within 75 feet of centerline, including intersecting 
streets for the lengths designated for inclusion in the project, plus additional 
structures on parcels from which acquisition will be made. 

c. Survey areas in the vicinity of drainage channels. Determine flow line elevations, 
sizes, and other characteristics of all drainage facilities (pipes, inlets, ditches, 
etc.). 

d. Set temporary bench m.arlcs at approximately 500 foot intervals. 

e. All surveys shall be performed to a minimum of third order accuracy. 

4. Right-of-Way Surveys 

a. CITY will provide ownership information for properties along project route 
including copies of recorded plats, legal descriptions for unplatted tracts and 
easements and right of way information. 

b. Perform field surveys to determine existing monumentation and establish land 
lines, ownership lines, rights-of-way and easements. 

c. Reference existing monuments for replacement after construction. 

d. Stake proposed right-of-way and easements at intervals which will provide 
intervisible points for appraisal and acquisition purposes. Larger tracts shall be 
staked at property lines and at intervisible points. A full restaking of right-of-way 
and easements shall be completed for acquisition and/or construction purposes. 

e. As necessary, provide a property record search 

5. Utility Surveys and Coordination 

a. Request location and size of existing overhead and underground utilities from the 
utility companies. 

A-2 Rev. 1-22-2008 

QC) 

t-
~ 



b. Field locate known, marked and/or observable utilities within the project area. 
Where conflicts with new construction will or may occur, determine elevations of 
existing utilities by excavation methods. Excavation and exposure of the utility 
facilities will be provided by the owner of the utility. 

c. Using utility field survey data, show existing utilities on plans. 

d. Submit a half-size copy of the plans at each plan development phase. Attend 
meetings as necessary with each affected utility company to discuss necessary 
adjustments or relocations and later to discuss their methods and schedule to 
accomplish the work. The ENGINEER will arrange all meetings with utility 
comparues. 

e. Review utility adjustment plans and costs with CTIY to determine most feasible 
combination of street and drainage construction and/or utility relocation to be 
utilized. Prepare construction plans as directed by CTIY to accommodate utility 
relocations, including identification of utility easements on right-of-way plans. 

6. Geotechnical Investigations (If N eededl 

a. Perform geotechnical investigations in accordance with AASHTO, AHTD, and 
CTIY criteria. 

b. Perform sampling of subgrade soils by boring and excavation of test pits. A 
minimum of one boring or test pit shall be provided for every 5 00 lineal feet of 
street and at planned locations of structures. A test pit shall be completed for 
every 4 borings taken. For road widening projects, a portion of the tests shall be 
taken in ditch lines, or adjacent thereto, over which pavement structure may be 
constructed. Provide a boring and test pit plan for approval before beginning 
work. 

c. Perform soil tests to determine soil classifications, moisture content, gradations, 
and other appropriate tests. Soil classifications (both Unified and AASHTO) to 
be determined for each type of soil encountered in each boring for depths between 
sub grade and 8 to 10 feet below. Determine if an impervious soil layer exists (and 
depth thereto) which would inhibit or prevent free drainage of subgrade soils. 
Note and inform CTIY of suspected hazardous substances encountered. 

d. After establishment of final profile grades, review soil data to determine the 
adequacy of the in-situ soils as a pavement subgrade assuming wet weather 
conditions and construction season. Make recommendations as to anticipated soil 
conditions and reactions to be encountered, amount of undercut to be required, 
stabilization with admixtures and/or utilization of geotextile/geogrid materials, 
utilization of permanent underdrains, and/or other construction methods or 

A-3 Rev. 1-22-2008 

0\ 
t-
~ 



materials to achieve a stable subgrade. 

e. Analyze the data, develop recommendations for structural foundations, slope 
stability, excavations, embankments, pavement geotechnical investigations not 
listed above, and pavement designs, and prepare a geotechnical report for the 
Project. 

7. Conceptual Design Phase 

Prepare plan and proftle drawings on CITY standard sheet templates showing all existing 
facilities. Horizontal scale of drawings to be 1 inch equals 20 feet or larger and vertical 
scale to be 1 inch equals 5 feet. Plans and data shall include the following information: 

a. Survey data, centerline and stations, existing improvements, boring locations, 
bench marks and horizontal control, and existing and proposed right-of-way. 

b. Proposed centerline, street widths, and proftle grades for streets. Identify 
sidewalk locations. 

c. Top of bank and toe of slope lines and cross sections. 

d. Soils boring information including existing pavement sections. Soils laboratory 
data are not required in the concept phase. 

e. Drainage information on concept plans shall include approximate location, size 
and type of major structures. A drainage area map shall be furnished showing 
major subareas. CITY will provide storm water data, as available, for primary 
drainage ways. 

8. Preliminary Design Phase 

a. Prepare plan and proftle drawings on CITY standard sheet templates showing all 
existing facilities. Horizontal scale of drawings to be 1 inch equals 20 feet or 
larger and vertical scale to be 1 inch equals 5 feet. Prepare preliminary plans, 
documents and data to include the following: 

{1) Design and layout all proposed street horizontal and vertical alignment on 
plan and proftle sheets, including TOB and TOS lines. 

(2) Design and prepare typical street paving sections for all streets. 

(3) Plot existing and proposed cross sections, including driveway and cross 
streets. 

A-4 Rev. 1-22-2008 

= 00 
~ 



( 4) Prepare plans of intersecting streets which depict all construction required 
to provide a smooth transition from the proposed to the existing pavement. 
Show top of curb elevations or edge of pavement elevations. 

( 5) Perform drainage design calculations and show all existing and proposed 
drainage facilities on the plans, on both the plan and profile. Show 
horizontal and vertical location, elevations, grades and structure detail. A 
drainage area map shall be furnished showing sub areas for each inlet. 
Preliminary hydrology data shall include runoff quantities for the 10, 25, 
50, and 100 year design storms. 

( 6) Identify water and sewer facilities requiring relocation. Meet with 
Springdale Water Utilities to develop project approach for water and sewer 
designs. 

(7) Provide list of Engineer-developed details to be incorporated into plans. 

(8) Draft preliminary notes on plans to fully describe the construction work to 
be performed. 

(9) Prepare recommendations for sequence of construction and prepare 
preliminary layout of construction phasing and detours. 

(1 0) Prepare preliminary storm water and erosion control plans. 

(11) Prepare draft copy of special provisions (special conditions) to the 
construction specifications. 

(12) Prepare cost estimates for preliminary design. 

(13) Provide design report including calculations and support data. 

b. Prepare right-of-way plans to include the following: 

(I) Plans shall be drawn at 1" =50' scale or larger scale. 

(2) Identify property subdivisions, existing and proposed rights-of-way and 
easements, ownership names, assigned tract numbers, addresses, 
temporary construction easements and related information. 

(3) Provide tabulation of tracts, ownerships, and area calculations (permanent 
and temporary construction easements) for each acquisition, including 
areas of prescriptive easements. 

c. Attend monthly design progress meetings with CITY. 

A-5 Rev. 1-22-2008 

~ 
QC) 

~ 



9. Easement Document Preparation 

a. Easement document preparation should not begin before review and approval; of 
the right of way plans. 

b. Prepare individual easement documents as necessary. lbis may include right-of
way, drainage, utility or temporary construction easements. Drawing and legal 
descriptions shall be on letter size paper. 

c. Easement document shall include title, parcel number, CITY project number, 
tract number (if applicable), property description, description of easement, and 
whatever else necessary for a legal easement. 

d. Easement drawing shall include the entire applicable property, easement(s), 
bearings and distances, scale and north arrow. Scale shall be such as to provide a 
legible, easily discernable drawing. 

e. The CITY shall make all contact with the individual property owners for the 
actual acquisition of easement and its execution thereof. 

f. Both one hard-copy, and one electronic copy of the drawing and description shall 
be provided. Electronic drawing shall be provided in AutoCAD fonnat. At the 
discretion of the CITY a .pdf drawing may be requested. 

10. Final Design Phase 

a. Prepare final design calculations, plans, proftles, details, paving sections, cross 
sections, pavement designs, detours and other items. All plan sheets are to use 
CITY standard sheet templates. 

b. Prepare construction details which depict all typical items, including but not 
limited to, curbs, drainage inlets and junction boxes, underdrains, driveways, 
sidewalks and pavement markings utilizing the CITY format and standard detail 
drawings where applicable 

c. Prepare final special provisions (special conditions) to the construction contract 
for items not included in the CITY Standard Construction Specifications, 
including building demolition. 

d. Calculate construction quantities in accordance with the CITY standard 
construction specifications and format and submit copy of calculations. 

e. Provide construction bid proposal form in accordance with CITY format. 

f. Recommend construction contract time. 

A-6 Rev. 1-22-2008 

f"l 
QC 
~ 



g. Prepare complete construction specifications using City standard documents as 
available. 

h. Prepare opinions of probable costs. 

1. Prepare design report to include complete calculations and data. 

j. Attend monthly design progress meeting with CITY. 

k. Prepare written response to design review comments provided by CITY. 

1. Prepare a Storm Water Pollution Prevention Plan (SWPPP). According to 
ADEQ requirements, complete SWPPP application, for submittal, either, by the 
City to ADEQ, or for small acreage, permitting by the City. Plan details shall 
provide CONTRACTOR with necessary details to maintain a SWPPP. 

11. Bid/Award Phase 

During the bidding phase of the project, the Engineer will dispense construction contract 
documents to prospective bidders {at the approximate cost of reproduction and handling), 
support the contract documents by preparing addenda as appropriate, participate in a pre-bid 
meeting if necessary, attend the bid opening, prepare bid tabulation, evaluate bids, provide a 
recommendation regarding contract award, and prepare construction contracts. 

12. Construction Phase Services 

During the construction phase of work, the Engineer will accomplish the following: 

a. Issue aN otice to Proceed letter to the Contractor and attend preconstruction 
meeting. 

b. Perform construction layout surveys consisting of the establishment ofbaselines 
for locating the work, with a suitable number of benchmarks and control points 
for site references as shown in the plans and specifications. 

c. Furnish professional engineers to make visits to the site (as distinguished from the 
services of a Resident Project Representative) as appropriate to observe the 
progress and quality of the executed work and to determine in general if the work 
is proceeding in accordance with the contract documents. In performing these 
services, the Engineer will endeavor to protect the City against defects and 
deficiencies in the work of the contractor. But the Engineer cannot guarantee the 
performance of the contractor, nor be responsible for the actual supervision of 
construction operations or for the safety measures that the contractor takes or 
should take. 

A-7 Rev. 1-22-2008 

~ 
QC) 

~ 



d. Furnish a Construction Observer to assist the Engineer in observing the progress 
and quality ofthe Work. 1brough the Construction Observer's observations of the 
Contractor's work in Progress and field checks of materials and equipment, 
Engineer shall endeavor to provide further protection for City against defects and 
deficiencies in the work. Duties and responsibilities of the Construction Observer 
shall consist of the following: 

(I) While not required to be at project site during all construction activities, 
Construction Observer will be present during the majority of construction 
activities. Construction Observer will be present to observe all significant events, 
such as all testing and inspections, installation of key infrastructure components, 
excavations and boring activities, start-up operations of proposed facilities, and 
other technically demanding activities. 

(2) Construction Observer shall be responsible for observing and recording the 
activities of the Contractor, but shall not supervise, direct, or have control over 
Contractor's work, nor have control or responsibility over the means, methods, 
techniques, sequences, or procedures of construction selected or used by 
Contractor, for security or safety at the project site, for safety precautions or 
programs incident to Contractor's work in progress, or for any failure of 
Contractor to comply with Laws and Regulations applicable to Contractor's 
performance. The Engineer, through provision of the Construction Observer, 
neither guarantee the performances of the Contractor nor assumes the 
responsibility for Contractor's failure to furnish and perfonn the Work in 
accordance with the Contract Documents. 

(3) In general, Construction Observer shall act as the representative of the 
Engineer at the Project Site, and shall act as directed by and under the supervision 
of the Engineer. Construction Observer shall in general coordinate with Engineer 
and Contractor regarding Contractor's performance, and shall only deal with Sub
Contractors through or with full prior know ledge and approval of Contractor. 
Construction Observer in general shall only communicate with City with prior 
knowledge of or at the direction of the Engineer. Construction Observer is an 
agent of the Engineer, and shall not be subject to instructions or direction from 
City or Contractor. 

( 4) Review the progress schedule, schedule of Shop Drawing submittals, and 
Sample submittals, and schedule ofvalues prepared by Contractor and consult 
with Engineer concerning acceptability. 

(5) Attend meetings with Contractor, such as preconstruction meetings, progress 
meetings, job conferences, and other project-related meetings, and prepare and 
circulate copies of minutes thereof. 

( 6) When clarifications and interpretations of the Contract Documents are needed 

A-8 Rev. 1-22-2008 

"11:1' 
00 
~ 



by the Contractor, an RFI (Request for Information) shall be submitted to the 
Engineer. The Engineer will provide clarification in a written response on the RFI 
document, and issued back to the Contractor. 

(7) Consider and evaluate Contractor's suggestions for modifications in Drawings 
and Specifications and report such suggestions along with Construction 
Observer's recommendations to Engineer. Transmit in writing to the Contractor 
the decision of the Engineer. Modifications to the documents should also be 
approved by the City. 

(8) Conduct on-site observations of the Contractor's work in progress to assist 
Engineer in determining if the Work is in general proceeding in accordance with 
the Contract Documents. 

(9) Report to Engineer whenever Construction Observer believes that any part of 
Contractor's work in progress will not produce a completed project that conforms 
generally to the Contract Documents, or will imperil the integrity of the design concept 
of the completed Project as a fimctioning whole as indicated in the Contract 
Documents, or has been damaged, or does not meet the requirements of any inspection, 
test or approval required to be made; and advise Engineer of that part of work in 
progress that Construction Observer believes should be corrected or rejected or should 
be uncovered for observation, or requires special testing, inspection, or approval. 

(1 0) Accompany visiting inspectors representing public or other agencies having 
jurisdiction over the Project, record the results of these inspections, and report to 
Engineer. 

(11) Construction Observer shall prepare a daily report or keep a diary or log book, 
recording Contractor's hours on the Site, weather conditions, data relative to questions 
of change orders, field orders, work change directives, or changed conditions, Site 
visitors, daily activities, decisions, observations in general, and specific observations in 
more detail as in the case of obseiVing test procedures; and send copies to Engineer. 

(12) Construction Observer shall maintain records for use in preparing Project 
documentation. 

(13) Construction Observer shall nm: 
• Authorize any deviation from the Contract Documents or substitution of 
materials or equipment (including "or-equal" items). 
• Exceed limitations ofEngineer's authority as set forth in this Agreement. 
• Undertake any of the responsibilities of Contractor, Subcontractors or 
Suppliers. 
• Advise on, issue directions relative to, or asswne control over any aspect of 
the means, methods, techniques, sequences or procedures of Contractor's 
work. 

A-9 Rev. 1-22-2008 

en 
QC 

~ 



• Advise on, issue directions regarding, or assume control over security or 
safety practices, precautions, and programs in connection with the activities or 
operations of Owner or Contractor. 
• Participate in specialized field or laboratory tests or inspections conducted 
off-site by others except as specifically authorized by Engineer. 
• Accept shop drawing or sample submittals from anyone other than 
Contractor. 
• Authorize Owner to occupy the Project in whole or in part. 

e. Attend progress/coordination meetings with the City/Contractor. 

f. Set up, prepare for and attend utilities coordination meeting. 

g . Evaluate and respond to construction material submittals and shop drawings. 
Corrections or comments made by the Engineer on the shop drawings during this 
review will not relieve Contractor from compliance with requirements of the 
drawings and specifications. The check will only be for review of general 
conformance with the design concept of the project and general compliance with the 
information given in the contract documents. The Contractor will be responsible for 
confirming and correlating all quantities and dimensions, ~electing fabrication 
processes and techniques of construction, coordinating his work with that of all 
other trades, and performing his work in a safe and satisfactory manner. 

h. Maintain a set of working drawings and prepare and furnish record drawings. 

L When authorized by the City, prepare change order for changes in the work from 
that originally provided for in the construction contract documents. 

j . Attend, along with the City's representatives, a fmal inspection of the project, and 
prepare a deficiency list to be submitted to the Contractor. 

k. Prepare a final Reconciliation Change Order and fmal pay estimate. 

13. Proiect Deliverables 

a. Two copies of the Traffic Study Report. 

b. One copy of the Geotechnical Report. 

c. Two copies of the hydraulic modeling calculations and drainage design. 

d. Two copies of the Concept Plans, design report and cost estimates. 

e. Two copies of the Preliminary Plans, design report, cost estimates and other 
supporting documents. 

A-10 Rev. 1-22-2008 

~ 
QO 

~ 



f. One copy of applicable sheets of the Concept, Preliminary, and Final Plans to 
each potentially affected utility company. 

g. Two copic;s of the Final Plans, Specifications, design report, cost estimates and 
other supporting documents. 

h. One copy of the revised Final Plans and Specifications (Bid Set), design report, 
cost estimates and other supporting documents. 

1. Two full size and 2 half-size copies of the Construction Plans. 

j. One copy of the executed contract, and two copies of the construction 
specifications, including addenda. 

k. 1bree copies of the Final Plans and Specifications to the Contractor. 

1. Two copies of the right of way plans, easements and acquisition documents. 

m. Two copies of the approved shop drawings and submittals from the Contractor. 

n. One hard copy set of Record Drawings. 

o. Electronic files as requested. 

14. General 

a. All street construction shall follow the guidelines described in the City of 
Springdale Street Design Standards. 

b. Plans shall be provided on standard City of Springdale plan sheet templates to be 
provided. All layers, linetypes, fonts, etc. shall conform to the standard templates. 

c. Plans shall be reducible, and legible, to scalable half size plans on 11 n xl711 

sheets. One set of reproducible plans will be provided for right-of-way. In 
a4dition, provide preliminary and final plans on computer disk in a format 
compatible with the current AutoCAD release used by the City of Springdale. 

d. Record drawings shall be provided on computer disk in AutoCAD format in 
addition to the reproducible drawings. 

e. Attend meetings with Owner and Agencies for plan review, project coordination 
and right-of-way. 

h. The services specified for the various phases of the Agreement shall be completed 

A-ll Rev. 1-22-2008 

r-
QC) 

~ 



and all stipulated documents shall be submitted to the OWNER in accordance 
with the schedule in Attachment ''B". 

1. The ENGINEER should anticipate a 21 calendar day review period by the CITY 
between the completion of one phase and the beginning of the following phase. 
Additional time may be required for review by agencies. 

J. The plans, specifications and contract documents authorized by this Agreement 
shall be prepared to allow construction bids to be received and construction to be 
performed under one construction contract. Demolition of building structures, if 
required, will be included in the construction contract. 

k. Subcontracting of services by the ENGINEER shall have prior approval of the 
OWNER 

A-12 Rev. 1-22-2008 

QC) 
QO 

~ 



A 1T ACHMENT "B" 

SCHEDULE 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 

2012 STREET BOND PROGRAM 

56TH STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 

(HIGHWAY 412 TO BLEAUX A VENUE) 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE PROJECT NO. ___ _ 

ESI WORK ORDER NO. 14903 

The ENGINEER shall begin work under this AGREEMENT within ten (10) calendar days of 

issuance of Notice to Proceed and shall complete the work in accordance with the schedule below: 

• Geoteclmical Investigation 30 calendar days from Notice to Proceed 

• Surveys - Design and Property 30 calendar days from Notice to Proceed 

• Conceptual Design __1Q_ calendar days from Notice to Proceed 

• Preliminary Design 30 calendar days after approval of Conceptual Design 

• Property Acquisition Documents 30 calendar days after approval of Preliminary Design 

• Final Design 30 calendar days after approval of Preliminary Design 

B-1 rev. 01-22-2008 

C'l 
QC) 

~ 



A Tf ACHMENT "C" 

ADDITIONAL SERVICES 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 
2012 STREET BOND PROGRAM 

56TH STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
(HIGHWAY 412 TO BLEAUX A VENUE) 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE PROJECT NO.---
ESI WORK ORDER NO. 14903 

In accordance with Article m, Additional Services under this AGREEMENT may include, but are 
not limited to the following: 

• Services during out-of-town travel required of ENGINEER, other than visits to the site or 
CITY's office as required by the AGREEMENT, or off-site visits not required for the work as 
described in Attachment "A". 

• Providing materials testing and inspection services. 
• Prepare to serve or serving as a consultant or witness for CITY in any litigation or other legal or 

administrative proceeding involving the PROJECT, unless the litigation or other proceeding is 
one for which ENGINEER is required to indemnify CITY under this AGREEMENT. 

• Assisting in claims mitigation, claims management and claims adjudication. 
• Providing additional or extended construction phase services made necessary by (a) work 

damaged by fire or other cause during construction, (b) a significant amount of defective or 
neglected work of any CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR(s), (c) acceleration of the progress 
schedule involving services beyond normal working hours, (d) default by any CONSTRUCTION 
CONTRACTOR(s), and (e) failure of the CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR(s) to complete the 
work within the construction contract time. 

• Preparing applications and supporting documents in addition to those provided for in Attachment 
"A" for private or governmental grants, loans, or advances in connection with the PROJECT 

• Providing services resulting from changes that are significant changes in the general scope, 
extent or character of the PROJECT or its design, including, but not limited to, changes in size, 
complexity, CITY's schedule, character of construction or method of financing. 

• Revising previously accepted studies, reports, design documents or contract documents when 
such revisions are required by changes in laws, rules, regulations, ordinances, codes or orders 
enacted subsequent to the preparation of such studies, reports or documents. 

• Providing services resulting from the award of additional prime contracts for construction of the 
PROJECT. 

• Preparing additional bidding documents or contract documents for alternate bids or prices 
requested by CITY for the construction of the PROJECT or a portion thereof. 

- Cl - rev. 01-22-2008 

= ="' 
~ 



• Providing assistance in connection with bid protests, rebidding or renegotiating contracts for 
cons1ruction, materials, equipment or services. 

• Providing cons1ruction surveys and staking to enable CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR(s) to 
perform its work other than that required by Attachment "A". 

• Providing assistance in resolving any Hazardous Environmental Condition in compliance with 
current laws and regulations. 

• Providing re-design for the CITY's convenience or due to changed conditions after previous 
approval. 

• Providing design of any utilities relocation other than specifically provided for Attachment "A". 
• Providing property record research. 
• Providing an environmental assessment per AHfD requirements (for STP-A funding). 

-C2- rev. 01-22-2008 

~ 
c:'l'l 
~ 



A Tf ACHMENT "D" 

COMPENSATION 

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE, ARKANSAS 
2012 STREET BOND PROGRAM 

56TH STREET IMPROVEMENT PROJECT 
(HIGHWAY 412 TO BLEAUX A VENUE) 

CITY OF SPRINGDALE PROJECT NO. __ _ 
ESI WORK ORDER NO. 14903 

• CITY shall pay ENGINEER for Basic Services rendered an amount equal to 8.0% of the 
actual construction cost of the project, plus $5,000 for Geotechnical Investigation, and 
approved reimbursable expenses. 

• Basic Services: Payment by CITY shall be based on percentage of actual construction 
cost and shall approximate the following payment categories. Payment for a specific 
phase shall not exceed the scheduled amount prior to completion of that phase. Because 
an actual construction cost will not be known until the bid process is completed, 
payments for Basic Services rendered prior to the bid/award phase will be made based on 
the Engineer's Estimate of Probable Construction Costs. Once the project is bid and an 
actual construction cost is established, payments made based on estimated construction 
cost shall be adjusted to reflect actual construction cost. At completion of the job, 
payment to the ENGINEER will be adjusted based on the final construction costs 
including any change orders to ensure that the actual compensation to the ENGINEER for 
Basic Services is equal to 8.0% of actual construction costs. Underruns in one phase may 
be used to offset overruns in another phase as long as the total contract amount is not 
exceeded. 

Geotechnical Investigation $ 5.000 

Concept Design Phase, to include Topographic, 
Right of Way and Utility Surveys 2.25% 

Preliminary Design Phase and Right of Way 
Document Preparation .L.Zlli 

D-1 rev. 01-22-2008 

M 
~ 
~ 



Final Design Phase 

Bid/Award Phase 

SUB-TOTAL Basic Services 

2.00% 

2.00% 

8.00% Plus $5.000 for 
Geotechnical Investigation 

• Construction Phase: Payment by CITY shall be based on actual construction cost. CITY shall 
pay ENGINEER for Construction Services rendered an amount equal to 4% of the actual 
construction cost, plus approved reimbursable expenses. Actual construction cost shall be 
adjusted to reflect any change orders approved by the City. Payments for Construction 
Services shall be made monthly and shall be proportional to the amount of work completed 
by the CONTRACTOR during the preceding month. The final payment for Construction 
Services shall be adjusted to ensure that total project compensation paid by the CITY to the 
ENGINEER is equal to 8.0% of total construction cost (inclusive of any change orders 
approved by the City) for Basic Services rendered and 4.00/o of total construction cost 
(inclusive of any change orders approved by the City) for Construction Services rendered, 
$5,000 for Geotechnical Investigation, plus approved reimbursable expenses. 

• The maxim.wn payment to the ENGINEER for Basic Services and Construction Services 
under this Agreement shall not exceed 12.0% of actual construction cost, inclusive of any 
change orders approved by the City, plus $5,000 for Geotechnical Investigation, and 
approved reimbursable expenses. 

• Additional Services: Any and all Additional Services must be approved, and maximum 
amount to be paid for said services agreed to, in writing by CITY prior to rendering of same. 
CITY shall pay ENGINEER for Additional Services rendered an amount equal to the 
cwnulative hours charged to the Project for each class of ENGINEER's employees multiplied 
by ENGINEER'S Hourly Rates as shown on the Attached Exhibit "1 ", plus approved 
Reimbursable Expenses and ENGINEER'S Consultant charges, if any. For ENGINEER's 
Consultant charges, the CITY shall pay the ENGINEER the amount billed to the ENGINEER 
times a factor of 1.00. 

An allowance for Additional Services is established as part of this Agreement. The 
ENGINEER shall proceed with Additional Services only upon the written authorization 
of the CITY that specifically states the scope of work to be accomplished and paid for 
under the additional services allowance. 

SUB-TOTAL Additional Services Allowance $ 10.000. 

1).2 rev. 01-22-2008 

ff"l 
~ 
~ 



• CITY shall pay ENGINEER the actual cost of Reimbursable Expenses incurred in connection 
with Basic and Additional Services. Reimbursable Expenses must be approved by the CITY 
prior to the incurrence of such expenses. The estimated amount of Reimbursable Expenses to 
be incurred in connection with Basic Services is: 

SUB-TOTAL Reimbursable Expenses $ 5,000 . 

• The maximum payment to the ENGINEER for Additional Services and Reimbursable 
Expenses under this Agreement shall not exceed $ 15,000 

• ENGINEER shall submit invoices monthly for services rendered and expenses borne. 
For Additional Services, the invoice will be itemized by payment categories including hours 
worked for each class of ENGINEER's employees multiplied by the hourly rates as shown in 
Exhibit 1. If requested, the invoices shall be accompanied by a copy of the timesheets for all 
ENGINEER's personnel working on the project. 

• The Hourly Rates used as a basis for payment for Additional Services mean salaries and 
wages (basic and incentive) paid to all personnel engaged directly on the PROJECT, 
including, but not limited to, engineers, architects, surveyors, designers, draftsman, 
specification writers, estimators, other technical personnel, stenographers, typists and clerks; 
plus the cost of customary and statutory benefits including, but not limited to, social security 
contributions, unemployment, excise and payroll taxes, workers' compensation, health and 
retirement benefits, bonuses, sick leave, vacation and holiday pay applicable thereto; plus 
operating margin or profit, non-project operating costs, and all general and administrative 
overhead costs, including but not limited to, furnishing and maintaining office facilities, 
furniture, utilities, vehicles and equipment. 

Reimbursable Expenses mean the actual expenses incurred directly or indirectly in 
connection with the PROJECT for printing and reproduction costs and ENGINEER's 
consultant charges. Any and all expenditures for reimbursable expenses must be approved by 
the CITY prior to rendering or obtaining same. Overtime salary costs are not considered 
Reimbursable Expenses. 

D-3 rev. 01-22-2008 

"'f' 
0\ 
~ 



EXHIBIT I 

ENGINEER'S HOURLY RATES 

CLASSIFICATION RATE/HOUR 

Engineer (Principal) $ 225.00 

Engineer (Project) $ 150.00 

Engineer (Design) $ 130.00 

Surveyor (PLS) $ 130.00 

Technician I Draftsman $ 68.00 

Clerical $ 46.00 

Survey Crew (Two-Man Crew) $ 175.00 

Survey Crew (Three-Man Crew) $ 225.00 

In 
0\ 
~ 


	City Council  Feb 11, 2014
	5.  Minutes Jan 28, 2014
	7. Ord - Chapter 14 (animals)
	8. (a) Reso - Retirement Plan
	8. (b) Reso - Organizational Structure
	8. (c) Reso Establish Committee for Community Engage. Div. 
	8. (d) Reso - Copier Lease
	9. (a) Reso - Utilize TAP funds
	9. (b) Reso - Agreement with CEI
	9. (c) Reso - Agreement with USI
	9. (d) Reso - Execute contract for 56th St.



